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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHT I

(FuUoe - wuun)
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

2545 2544 2543 2542
2002 2001 2000 1999

swEldonMsug 484,690 435,576 508,478 520,219
Total Sales
seldsou 492,291 444,737 522,650 528,371
Total Revenues
mis (unanu) duciu 77,573 64,084 61,820 79811
Gross Profit (Loss)

Mils (,anu) N8 29,811 7.846 17,341 30,738
Net Profit (Loss)

“uNSwesou 356,566 355,203 409,049 485,016
Total Assets

KU~ usoU 36,849 57,597 91,290 142,578
Total liabilities

DUUOLWNOHRU 319,717 297,606 317,759 342,438
Shareholders’ Equity
ous mis nacioseldsou (Soea:) 6.05 1.76 3.32 5.82
Net Profit (Loss) Margin (%)
OOSTWACLUINUCID DUUOLWHIORU (Soga) 9.66 2.55 5.25 9.11
Return on Equity (%)
O0SWACDUINUDIN~UNSWESOU (Soga:) 8.38 2.05 3.88 6.57
Return on Total Assets (%)

Mis (unanu) cieriu (un) 213 0.56 1.24 2.20
Earning Per Share (Baht)

Puduwacioru (Un) 2.00 0.55 2.00 3.00
Dividend per Share (Baht)

susBuduwaciomls N8 (Soea) 93.93 98.14 161.47 136.36
Pay Out Ratio (%)

arFRUUUNYG (Un) 22.84 21.26 22.70 24.46
Book Valve (Baht)

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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JoyanoiJ I
GENERAL INFORMATION I

uSén walmAdgn Winssu 1A (UALUY)
ﬁ%ammé’mqw’h PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED (PATO)

Uizﬂauﬁ;ﬁwﬁnﬂizmw%’ﬁwLﬁWLLazQ’wam ﬁmﬁﬂimﬁ'@gﬁ"ﬁ

v
@

Tnsiliag oﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂulﬂ@:ﬁ 3388 nuwnIyIAAlnE waeensll waFBee NNy
Nz ouuIEn UNa.195

Inséwe 0 2318 5612-19, 0 2318 0360-9

In3 13 0 2318 0367

Email Address : pato1@cscoms.com, pato2@cscoms.com

nuoAn:Jeug1s:udo 140 duuan $audufu Wy 14 dwiu yadrinsildiua: 10 un

dAupnanuseniaiusesa: 10
Taigd
UANa&IVaVBU"|
uren:euusen  : uSBnAUgSULINnaNNSwE (Us:inAlng) 91im
U aulryd : ugoun1 o wnny 1aon:1deu 3759
U3 ouliy@insswniid A 2671 0. dszansmy’ o 1 unedi nyemMn 10800
Insfwsi 0 2587 8080 Ins 13 0 2586 0301
AuSnungrivie @ “tnounungnousulws

72 QUUNARITIY LUANISUAT NIUNN 10200

Insdwe 0 2221 7511

U35 wilawafian WMnIIH A (MTw)
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PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED (PATO)
Pato Chemical Industry Public Co., Ltd. (PATO) is the manufacturer and distributor of Agrochemical products.
The head office is located at 3388 Pato Building, New Petchburi Road, Bangkapi, Huaykwang, Bangkok 10320.
Company Registration No. Bor Mor Jor 195.
Tel : 0 2318 5612-19, 0-2318 0360-9
Fax : 0 2318 0367

E-mail Address : pato1@cscoms.com and pato2@cscoms.com
Registered capital 140 million baht of total 14 million shares. Par value 10 baht per share.

Companies of which Pato hold share greater than 10%

None
References
Register : Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd.
Auditor : Mr. Jadesada Hungsapruek Registration No. 3759
Dhamniti Auditting Co., Ltd. 267/1 Pracharaj sai 1 Road Bangsue, Bangkok 10800
Tel. 0 2587 8080 Fax. 0 2586 0301
Legal Adviser :  Rompoh Law Office

72 Maharaj Road, Pranakorn, Bangkok 10200
Tel. 0 2221 7511

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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COMPANY PROFILE

Y X

ae - . o v Ao oo Y a2 v
USEN wﬂmﬂuqm WMNTIN NA (WrTw) enasswdaTuiun 6 aaan 2515 fsyuaanzidewdaun 1 S
ﬁﬁi’wmuﬁuﬁ'ﬂﬁm 1,000 #u ﬁa@hﬁmﬂgjﬁuaz 1,000 1N ﬁ'@ﬁﬁi’@qﬂsz qﬁLﬁaﬂszﬂauqsﬁﬂLﬂuﬁﬁWL% Hwaa Sudondn

3 1 a o w a A a o U = a o 3 > Qltﬁ' 1 a o a
LAZANUNL ﬁmuma@ﬁmgwﬂuﬂi:mﬁvlmﬁ Usmlduds mwduuSenumawinta laaldadn usen wilaiadign mnTIn
AN@ (W¥17u) (Pato Chemical Industry Public Company Limited) Lﬁmﬁau@mﬂu 2536 wazdiiunist wawneu ilny
WU T1uau 3,000,000 Fu lumerduaz 55 v wadifianlifuaz 10 vinlwdeunsngian 2538 Hau swiew

d‘ 3 a L) VU v Yo wn & a o a > . 6 1 A
wasnuasdunuaanzidaudiazud 140 mumﬂLm:vlmum#umﬂumwaﬂmmwiumm@maﬂmwmmoﬂizmﬂm lagdau
weu U 2540 USEN Ancom Berhad a1iia l¥aiw uiaLﬁwiauﬁaﬁuluu“iﬂ'w% Dudauiasas 1050 vasduiun

. . . My o X o Y de X
Fantnzudn uaz lufaumsau 2541 Nissho Iwai Corporation VL@LmGﬁa‘lqumu'm 1,400,000 vt W10 10% WAZLAN "0 ndwiiu

2,800,000 ﬁu %30 20% il 2543 USEMLHAAGT ATZNTINNIINIIA BUIBLARUSINIAN 2542

nisiUasunlavia:weuunnsi Ary
NUNMWUS 2544 :

v X A o , .
l#5unsdunadouniauazamiine Serconil (Chlorothalonil)

wauMAu 2544 .

l#sunsrunsidauniauazavisie Cartap 4 G.

AUeNau 2544 :

o

U?ﬁwvlﬁ%i’mmﬂL?uamusluu%ﬁm"m (Acron Plastic Industry) tHuviu "slgyduau 4,588,077 #u 1ﬁnuﬁﬁaﬁuﬁﬂm¢'
Vi’ﬂﬁﬂ%ﬂ'ﬂﬁﬁuamumﬁmﬁm 531,923 #u uaz @ 'au‘LuL?mm“qmﬂﬁﬂuuﬂmaﬂmmﬁmﬁﬁ\ﬁaﬂaz 4.93 Wit LAz

UTEN Acron IdiUAsuzaidu Plastic Precision Industry Co., Ltd.

woFdNMeau 2544 :

1#5umstunzifounaauazivsing Dehyde Slug 3.5 G. (Metaldehyde)

unsAU 2545

ve & Lo o
1#5unsdunaidouniauazaviing Hexel (Hexaclonazole)

nuUNMWuUs 2545 :

YV 4‘!’ a a o 1
#5unstunsdaundauazaiving Campus (Fenobucarb)

aanAu 2545 :

ve X - o
l#sunsdunadouniauazavuing M-D 776 G. (Butachlor + 2,4-D)

woFdNMeau 2545 :

l#sunmsrunsidaunfauazavisine Napta (NAA)

lawailan wnTIn 100 (W)
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Pato Chemical Industry Plc was established on 6 October 1973 to import, formulate, and distribute pesticide in
Thailand. lts registered capital was at first 1 million baht with total ordinary shares of 1,000 at par value of 1,000 baht.
PATO went public, and changed its name to PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED in October 1993
then continued to sell its ordinary stocks for 3,000,000 shares at Bt 55 per share, valued at Baht 10 per share in July 1995.
PATO increased its capital to Baht 140 million. The company has been listed in the Stock Exchange of Thailand in August
1995. In April 1997, ANCOM BERHAD Co Ltd a listed company in Malaysia, has become a major shareholder of 10.50%
of the company’s total ordinary shares. In April 1998 Nissho Iwai Corporation, Japan took 10% stake of Pato or 1,400,000
shares from minor shareholders and became 20% or 2,800,000 shares in 2000. Audit committee was appointed in

December 1999.

IMPORTANT CHANGES AND DEVELOPMENT
February 2001 :

License to be formulator and distributor of Serconil (Chlorothalonil) was approved

May 2001 :

License to be formulator and distributor of Cartap 4 G. was approved

September 2001 :
Pato has disposed its stake in affiliated company, Acron Plastic Industry Co., Ltd. The common shares of 4,588,077
were sold and transferred to a new investor and left with 531,923 shares which represent 4.93%. Acron has now

changed its name to Plastic Precision Industry Co., Ltd.

November 2001 :
License to be formulator and distributor of Dehyde Slug 3.5 G. (Metaldehyde) was approved

January 2002 :

License to be formulator and distributor of Hexcel (Hexaclonazole) was approved

February 2002 :

License to be formulator and distributor of Campus (Fenobucarb) was approved

October 2002 :

License to be formulator and distributor of M-D 7.76 G. (Butachlor + 2,4-D) was approved

November 2002 :

License to be formulator and distributor of Napta (NAA) was approved

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED




|Financial Highlights | General Information |Company Profilel Nature of Business | Risk Factors [SIEICESIH(OICRERMVYEGELEINEN Revenue Structure
+

|Trend of Industry and Competitivenessl Related Parties Cinnected | Management Discussion and Analysis | Financial Statements |

ACU:NSSUMISIIA:WUSKIS

1.

Bo : NeIs) 08adn

vtk ¢ dsEmunssmmynTumagsinems

Swoufuiilo  : 1,900,000 #u Aaidusesar 1357

AIRAINIANLN : 139103 121 Chemical Engineering
a7 Tunghai University dszineldniu

deziamvinu

il 2532 - 2544 - U9HUNTINNT

USHN snAsau Wan @n 89 WMNIIH NA
Y2527 - ffAadu - n3sume Ui

iiamiauign mnIm iia
2526 - ffaqiiu - nvaumT U3EN ewidfing weaniwei T S
il 2516 - g - deswnsmms

UIHN wﬂmﬂﬁqm MNTIN NG (NA1Y)

minJ§ﬁuLLﬂa\1€i’wmuﬁu‘1uﬁﬁmum g

2.Bo : NEINIIs  WoLae
AR N3N
Swoufuiilo  : 1,340,000 #u AniuSerar 957
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U snAsau Wan @n 89 WMNII NA
il 2526 - g - nysumadaams
VIEh widmioouign wnyw 91ia

1 2516 - ffAadu - nyIuMT uTEn wﬂmﬂﬁQﬂ ARNTIH ANA (NA1A)

P

malasuudassunufuludiidme : 1

.Bo : Unaunus

IBLIICUUND
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. o da o
Fuuiiie il
1523019

Y 2516 - ffAadu - e

UIHN wﬂmﬂﬁqm MNTIN NG (NA1)

1) 2541 - 2544 - NIINNT UIEN 9NATEU WAT AN 99 MNITH Nna

P
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=
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT

2. Name

. Mr. Metha Trillit

: Chairman/President

1. Name

Position

Number of Shares : 1,900,000 shares or 13.57 %

Education : B.Sc. Chemical Engineering,
Tunghai University, Taiwan

Experiences

1989 - 2001 - Chairman,

Acron Plastic Industry Co., Ltd.
1984 - Present - Director,

Asia Mineral Processing Co., Ltd.
1983 - Present - Director, Kentex Properties Co., Ltd.
1973 - Present - Chairman/President,

Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

Number of Share changes during the year : None

: Mr. Chaovut Pojanclai
Position . Director

Number of Shares : 1,340,000 shares or 9.57 %

Education : Mechanic school from China
Experiences
1989 - 2001 - Director,

Acron Plastic Industry Co., Ltd.
1983 - Present - Managing Director,
Asia Mineral Processing Co., Ltd.
1973 - Present - Signatory Director,
Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

Number of Share changes during the year : None

3. Name : Mr. Bancha Choengvivatkit
Position . Director
Number of Shares : None
Experiences
1973 - Present - Director,

Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
1998 - 2001 - Director, Acron Plastic Industry Co., Ltd.

Number of Share changes during the year : None
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1 2541 - ffaatiu

NIINNT UIEN wﬂmﬂﬁaqﬂ MNTIN ANA (HAIU)

F09EEMEM TNILINIUAZNTIU
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.Bo
ARG
'»ﬁmuﬁuﬁﬁa
foanAnIfnm
IR oGl ki Nati)
1 2535 - ffaatiu
1 2538 - ffaatiu
1 2526 - ffaatiu
1 2532 - 2540

: g Jng 10 1SBIoFE
©NTINNT

© 803,300 #u Aauutasay 574

© Mini MBA aminendesssuen a3

- nyaums uidn wilaailge wnam $iia (@)
- n3sums uSEn wimd Buneslus” Ada

- NIINNT UTEN eufing wiawwasa” e

- n3INMT USEM enATeu wan @n 99 WMNTIH A

' . [ ooy
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. Bo
AU
e o da
dwuruiitio
AnAIN AN

132 IRV
1 2545 - ffaatiu

il 2544 - 2545
1 2541 - ffaatiu

1 2536 - ffaatiu
1l 2538 - 2539

: UEBadcUU  DUNSASODA

© NIINNI/NITUNIATIA By
Ty

- 5ganln (M.Sc.), Plant Pathology and
Mycology, University of London

: D.I.C. Imperial College

© U3gnes Ingen a3 (wgnuen a3)
3W1a\mizﬁwﬁwm§ﬂ

ds e a U
- NdInmIguaImInIEnINAnming
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dos e e e N
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. Bo
AU
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Snnuduiine
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132 IANM IV
1 2541 - ffaatiu

1 2540 - ffaatiu
1 2536 - ffaatiu

1 2530 - ffaatiu
il 2516 - 2540

: NYIAABY  daneuna

T ATINMI/AUITHIUNTINNIIATIA AU
aifl

. Y3l wswgem a3 (NDSU)

- USBUATZNTINNNIATIA BL
31N wﬂmﬂﬁqm ARNTIN ANA (NAI9)
- n339N17 L.A. Holdings Co., Ltd.
- NIINMTD T
31N wﬂmﬂﬁqm ARNTIN ANA (NAI9)
- nIINMIA 32 U3 wesdu elne Ada
- NIINMI U%ﬁmfiwqwé’ﬂ“n%wﬁ BUTE e ()

1988 - Present
1996 - Present

1998 - Present

4. 80 : as. 39U 0Sada 4. Name : Dr. Viwat Trillit
ARG SIE R R N TR R TR VR TEEN GRS Position . Director/Vice President
Snnuduiine © 1,400,000 #u Aawdufasas 10 Administration and Finance
qmg@ﬁmiﬁnm : q%gytyuan Wﬁjﬂﬁqiﬁﬂﬁﬂ’j’]\iﬂixmﬂ Number of Shares : 1,400,000 shares or 10%
7 USIU, USA Education . D.B.A. International Business, USIU, USA
: M.B.A. Rutgers University, USA : M.B.A. Rutgers University, USA
1 B.Sc. (Chemical Engineering) : B.Sc. (Chemical Engineering)
University of Rochester, USA University of Rochester, USA
IR Fe Gl ki Nati) Experiences

- Director, Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

- Vice President Administration and Finance,
Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

- Director, Plastic Precision Industry Co., Ltd.

Number of Share changes during the year : None

5.Name

Position

Number of Shares
Education
Experiences

1992 - Present
1995 - Present
1983 - Present
1989 - 1997

: Mr. Suvit Wesaratchawest

. Director

: 803,300 shares or 5.74%

: Mini M.B.A. Thamasart University

- Director, Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

- Director, Sahawat Enterprise Co., Ltd.

- Director, Kentex Properties Co., Ltd.

- Director, Acron Plastic Industry Co., Ltd.

Number of Share changes during the year : 540,000 Shares Increased

. Name

Position
Number of Shares
Education

Experiences

2002 - Present

2001 - 2002

1993 - Present

1998 - Present

1995 - 1996

: Mr. Chaiwat Chandarasrivongs
. Director/Member of Audit Committee
: None

: M.Sc. University of London

. D.I.C. Imperial College

: B.Sc. Chulalongkorn University

- Advisor to the Minister of Education
(Mr. Pongphol  Adireksarn)

- Advisor to the Minister of the office of
the Prime Minister
(Prof. Dr. Krasae Chanavang)

- Director, Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

- Member of Audit Commitee,
Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

- Inspector General,
Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperative

Number of Share changes during the year : None

Name
Position

Number of Shares
Education
Experiences

1998 - Present

1997 - Present
1993 - Present
1987 - Present
1973 - 1997

: Mr. Lerichai Leelaryonkul
. Independent Director/
Chairman of Audit Committee
: None
. Master of Economics (NDSU) U.S.A.

- Chairman of Audit Committee,
Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
- Director, L. A. Holdings Co., Ltd.
- Independent Director, Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
- Director, Hong Sang Thai Co., Ltd.
- Director, MCC Plc.

mmﬁiﬂuLLﬂm'»i’mmﬁu‘luﬂﬁ&hum g

Number of Share changes during the year : None

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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8. Bo : @s. Dosn USsuuri 8. Name : Dr. Chongrak Prichanond
A © NIINNTID FY/NIINAIIATIA DU Position . Independent Director/
f»i’m’mﬁuﬁ'ﬁa - laid Member of audit Committee
AIRAIN 3NN : USggen wingm a3 Number of Shares : None
LLazmﬂIu‘[aﬁLﬁmﬁﬂﬁ Education : Ph.D. Science and Wood Technology,
wnAngndsureiziiasede dssina wisawim New York University, USA.
1152301919 Experiences
il 2540 - ﬁa’»;ﬁu - NITANIIATIA B 1997 - Present - Member of Audit Commitee,
13N wﬂ@mﬁqw MNTIN ANA (HAI) Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
1) 2536 - ﬁﬁﬁ'u - ATINATE 52 1993 - Present - Independent Director,
1IN wﬂ@mﬁqw MNTIN MO (HAI) Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
il 2519 - 2534 - Heen 5136 1976 - 1991 - Assistant Professor
umInndeinuazen a3 (Former President of Kasetsart University
(@fmaSmrufuminendsinuasm a3 2 o) for 2 Sessions)
minJ?a‘ﬁume'»i’wmuﬁu‘luﬁﬁmum g Number of Share changes during the year : None
9. 8o : namiAle: LM 9. Name : Mr. Takeo Nakahara
ANLAU : nsmmi/iae%a”m’mmiﬂw%’nmmis}"iﬂmﬂiwm Position : Director/Vice President Production
Snonufuiide © 100,000 #u Aaudufasas 071 Number of Shares : 100,000 shares or 071%
Qm’g@ﬁmiﬁnm : B.Sc. ynien Asuazimeindl Education . B.Sc. Marine Science,
i Inendalaiien ﬂixmﬁiﬁlﬂu : B.Sc. Chemical Engineering, Tokyo University, Japan
1152301919 Experiences
1 2535 - ffaadu - nsmmi/iae%a”m’mmiﬂw%’nmmis}"iﬂmﬂiwm 1992 - Present - Director/Vice President Production
V3N wﬂ@mﬁqw MNTIN ANA (HAI) Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
il 2531 - 2532 - n3IMMs U3 nasenu wan @n 2 MNTIH A 1988 - 1999 - Director, Acron Plastic Industry Co., Ltd.
minJ?a‘ﬁume'»i’wmuﬁu‘luﬁﬁmum g Number of Share changes during the year : None
10. Bo : Dato Siew Ka Wei 10. Name : Dato Siew Ka Wei
AU T ONITHNNT Position . Director
iwu’mﬁuﬁﬁa Y Number of Shares : None
ng@ﬁmiﬁm:ﬂ : M.Sc. (Operational Research), Imperial College Education : M.Sc. (Operational Research), Imperial College
1 B.Sc. (Engineering), Imperial College . B.Sc. (Engineering), Imperial College
AN Experiences
Y2541 - ffRadu - n3sume U3 wﬂmm‘iqm RNTIN ANA (NRA) 1998 - Present - Director, Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
il 2541 - 2543 - NIINNT UIEN asnﬂiau WAl @n aa NI Eahie 1998 - 2000 - Director, Acron Plastic Industry Co., Ltd.
i) 2535 - ﬁa'»;ﬁu - Deputy Managing Director, Ancom Berhad, Malaysia 1992 - Present - Deputy Managing Director, Ancom Berhad, Malaysia
n15nJ?llﬂuLLiJaﬁmmﬁu&luTJﬁmum N Number of Share changes during the year : None
11. 8o . Mr. Michifumi Watanabe 11. Name : Mr. Michifumi Watanabe
FAUAT NI Position : Director
iwu’mﬁuﬁﬁa Y Number of Shares : None
qm’g@ﬁmiﬁnm : B.Sc. Kobe University, Japan Education . B.Sc. Kobe University, Japan
1152301919 Experiences

1 2544 - {faaiiu
1 2544 - ffaaiiu

il 2539 - 2544

- NIINNT UIEN wﬂmﬂﬁq&l MNTIN AMNA (NAIT94)

- General Manager, Chemical Department,

Nissho Iwai Corp. Tokyo, Japan

- General Manager, Chemical Department,

Nissho Iwai America Corp., USA.

mawlAsuudassnufuludiidm : T

2000 - Present
2000 - Present

1996 - 2001

- Director, Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

- General Manager, Chemical Department,

Nissho Iwai Corp. Tokyo, Japan

- General Manager, Chemical Department,

Nissho Iwai America Corp., USA.

Number of Share changes during the year : None
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12.
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1 2544 - ffaatiu
1 2544 - ffaatiu

il 2538 - 2544

: Mr. Masayuki Hashimoto
© NIIMMS
- laidl

1 B.Sc. (Economics) Doshisha University, Japan

- NIINMT UIEN wﬂmﬂﬁaqﬂ MNTIN MO (HAI)
- General Manager, Energy & Chemicals Department,
Nissho Iwai (Thailand) Ltd., Part.
- Manager, Chemical and Mineral Department,
Fine Chemical Section,

Nissho Iwai Corp., Osaka, Japan
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12.

13.Name

14 Name

15.

16.

Name

Position

Number of Shares
Education
Experiences

2000 - Present
2000 - Present

1994 - 2001

: Mr. Masayuki Hashimoto
. Director
. None

: B.Sc. (Economics) Doshisha University, Japan

- Director, Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

General Manager, Energy & Chemicals Department,
Nissho Iwai (Thailand) Ltd., Part.

- Manager, Chemical and Mineral Department,

Fine Chemical Section,

Nissho Iwai Corp., Osaka, Japan

Number of Share changes during the year : None

Position

Number of Shares
Education
Experiences

1992 - Present

1983 - Present

: Mr. Sumet Cheongwiwatkit

: Vice President Marketing Director
: 30,000 shares or 0.21%

. High School in Penang, Malaysia

- Vice President Marketing,

Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
Director,

Kentex Properties Co., Ltd.

Number of Share changes during the year : None

Position
Number of Shares

Education

Experiences
1992 - Present

: Mr. Chanwut Kooniyapantu
. Marketing Manager
: 19,000 shares or 0.14%

: B.Sc. General Agriculture,

Faculty of Agriculture, Kasetsart University

- Marketing Manager,

Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

Number of Share changes during the year : None

Name
Position
Number of Shares

Education

Experiences
1986 - Present

: Mr. Chusak Khumsap
: Research and Development Manager
: None

. B.Sc. Tropical Horticulture, Faculty of

Agriculture, Kasetsart University

- Research and Development Manager,

Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

Number of Share changes during the year : None

Name
Position
Number of Shares

Education

: Mr. Visut Vanitcharoenkarn

: Account Manager

: 1,800 shares or 0.01%

: M.B.A. Finance, Bangkok University

: Bachelor in Account, Ramkhamhaeng University

Experiences
1986 - Present

Accounting Manager,

Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

Number of Share changes during the year : None

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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AORAIN 3NN : M.B.A, UCLA. dszine vigaidIn Education : MB.A, UCLA, USA.
: B.Sc. Economics & Accounting, UCLA., U.S.A. : B.Sc. Economics & Accounting, UCLA., U.S.A.
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1996 - Present - Finance Manager,

Pato Chemical Industry Plc.
1995 - 1997 - Director,

Acron Plastic Industry Co., Ltd.
1997 - Present - Managing Director

Plastic Precision Industry Co., Ltd.

Number of Share changes during the year : None

18.Name

Position

: Mr. Rapin Theingthum
. Area Sales Manager

Number of Shares : None

Education : MBA Chamber of Commerce University.
. Certificate of Business Development Program,
Solihull College, Bermingham, U.K.
. B.Sc. Faculty of Agriculture, Kasetsart University
Experiences

1998 - Present - Area Sales Manager,

Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

1997 - 1998 - Senior Accounting Manager,
Zeneca Agro Asiatic Co., Ltd.
1995 - 1997 - Product Manager, Zeneca Agro Asiatic Co., Ltd.

Number of Share changes during the year : None

19.Name : Mrs. Parichart Manuthasna

Position . Office Manager/Company Secretary

Number of Shares : 2,000 shares or 0.01%

Education : B.A,, Faculty of Arts, Major in English
Chulalongkorn University

Experiences

1996 - Present - Office Manger/Company Secretary
Pato Chemical Industry Plc.

Number of Share changes during the year : 4,000 Shares Decreased

Prominent Directors and Independent Directors
Directors, namely Mr. Lertchai Leelayanakul, Dr. Chongrak
Prichanont and Mr. Chaiwat Chandarasrivongs are neither the
company’s executive nor employee who receives salary from
the company or its group. They are independent from major
shareholders and are well capable to protect the benefits of
minority shareholders. They are not current shareholders of

the company.
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Qualifications of the Management

Pato Chemical Industry Plc verifies that all of its directors
and executives are well qualified by the Public Company Act
B.E. 2535 clause 68 and by the announcement of Securities
Exchange commission on Rules, Conditions, and Procedure of
Public Offering and its Approval dated 18 May 1992.
Records of Unlawful Conduct

During the past 10 years prior to the submission of
approval, all of the company’s directors and executives has no
criminal records of insolvent or unlawful conduct related to assets
or misconduct according Stock Exchange of Thailand Act B.E.
2535. The are not currently having any lawsuits pursuing in court.
Loans befween management and company or offiliated
companies

- None -
The company comprises of :

1. Board of Directors

2. Audit Committee

3. Management team

There are 19 Board of Directors and Management as of
December 31, 2002. Mr.Metha Trillit is to co-sign with either
Mr.Chaovuth Pojanalai or Mr.Takeo Nakahara with company seal
affixed to affect company documents.
(1) Powers and Obligations of the Board of Directors

- The board of directors shall elect one of the directors

to be the chairman of the board.

In case the board of directors deems it appropriate, the
board may elect one or several directors to be vice-chairman or
vice chairmen. The vice-chairman shall have duties stipulated in
the articles of association in the businesses assigned by the
chairman of the board.

- At a meeting of the board of directors, at least one
half of the total number of directors present shall form a quorum.
In case the chairman of the board is not present at the meeting
or cannot perform his or her duty, and if there is vice-chairman,
the vice chairman present at the meeting shall be the chairman
of the meeting. If there is no vice-chairman or if there is a
vice-chairman who is not present at the meeting or cannot per-
form his or her duty, the directors present at the meeting shall
elect one of the directors to be the chairman of the meeting.

Decisions at the meeting shall be made by majority vote. Each

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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director is entitled to one vote, but a director who has interests in
any matter shall not be entitled to vote on such matter. In the
event of a tie vote, the chairman of the meeting shall have a
casting vote.

- No director shall operate any business which has the
same nature as and is in competition with the business of the
company or become a partner in an ordinary partnership or
become a partner with unlimited liability in a limited partnership
or become a director of a private company or any other company
operating business which has the same nature as and is in
competition with the business of the company, unless he or she
notifies the shareholder meeting prior to the resolution for his or
her appointment.

- Adirector shall notify the company without delay when
the following events occur:

- He or she has a direct or indirect interest in any
contract which is made by the company with the other company
or shareholders during a fiscal year (if any)

- He or she holds shares or debentures of the company
or an affiliated company, and shall indicate the total number of
shares increasing or decreasing during a fiscal year (if any).

- The chairman is authorized to cosign with one of
the other 2 directors with company’s seal to affect company
documents or the board of directors shall appoint authorized
directors to cosign with company’s seal.

(2) Appointment of Directors

- Directors of the company have not been appointed by
the nominating committee.

At present, eight directors represent major shareholders.

- The company shall have a board of directors
comprising of at least 5 directors to conduct the business of the
company, not less than half of whom shall reside within the

Kingdom.

The directors shall be elected at the shareholder meeting
in accordance with the following rules and procedures:

- Each shareholder shall have a number of votes equal
to the number of shares held.

- Each shareholder may exercise all the votes he or
she has under (1) to elect one or several persons as director or
directors but the shareholder shall not allot his or her votes to

any person in any number.
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- After the vote, the candidates shall be ranked in order
descending from the highest number of votes received to the
lowest, and shall be appointed as directors in that order until all
of the director positions are filled. Where the votes cast for
candidates in descending order are tied, which would otherwise
cause the number of directors to be exceeded, the chairman
shall make the decision for the remaining appointment.

Vacancy of Directors

- At every annual general meeting, one-third of the
directors shall retire. If the number of directors is not a multiple
of three, the number of directors closest to one-third shall retire
for the first year. For the second year after the registration of the
company, the retirement shall be selected by drawing lots. In
subsequent years, the director who has held office longest shall
retire.

- Apart from vacation upon the expiry of his or her
term, a director shall vacate office upon :

1) death

2) resignation

3) lack of qualifications or possession of prohibited
characteristics under Section 68; of Public Limited Companies
Act BE.2535

4) Removal by a resolution of the shareholder meeting
of not less than three quarters of the number shareholders
attending the meeting who have the right to vote and who have
shares totaling not less than half of the number of shares held by
the shareholders attending the meeting and having the right to
vote.

5) Removal by a court order.

- In the case of a vacancy in the board of directors
for reasons other than the expiration of the director's term of
office, the board of directors shall elect a person who has the
qualifications and who possesses no prohibited characteristics
under Section 68 as the substitute director at the next meeting of
the board of directors, unless the remaining term of office of the
said director is less than two months. The substitute director
shall hold office only for the remaining term of office of the
director whom he or she replaces. The resolution of the board of
directors shall be by a vote of not less than three-quarters of the

number of directors remaining.

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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Corporate Governance
Report on Corporate Governance adherence
1. Corporate Governance Policy

The company’s Board of Directors is aware of the
importance of Corporate Governance in increasing operational
transparency and shareholder confidence, creating thorough
management and acting with caution for the greatest benefit, and
which can be subject to auditing.
2. Rights of shareholders

The company holds a general shareholders’ meeting for
those attending the meeting to jointly consider various agendas
and acknowledge operational results. The company prepares
documents and details for the knowledge of shareholders and
these are sent to shareholders for their consideration before the
meeting. The meeting is recorded in a correct and complete
manner and can be checked by shareholders.
3. Rights of those with interest

The company places importance on the rights of all groups
with an interest. These are employees, rivals, commercial
debtors, customers and an environment that promotes good
society. Thus the company has always strictly adhered to related
stipulated conditions and regulations, and enjoyed a good
relationship with all groups.
4. Shareholders meeting

The general shareholders’ meeting held in 2002 saw
Directors and the Audit Committee attending in full force. The
Chairman of the meeting gave shareholders equal rights and
freedom to ask questions and express views.
5. Leadership and Vision

The Board of Directors participates in setting policy,
business plan and company budget, and in seeing that the
Management implements the set plan.

The Board of Directors has set a system for internal
control, auditing and monitoring.
6.  Conflict of interest

The Board of Directors has received knowledge of items
with conflict of interest, and related items. These have come
under careful consideration and stock market regulations
concerning the revelation of such items, have been adhered to.

7. Work ethics
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The company has come out with a written code of ethics
for the Board of Directors and employees, to serve as a guideline
for those concerned in executing their duties with honesty. The
company also holds staff meetings on a regular basis.

8. Balanced composition of Directors who are not
management

The company’s Board of Directors consists of 12 people

Directors in management 4

Directors representing major shareholders 3

Independent Directors (Audit committee) 3
9. Combining or separating positions

The Chairman of the Board of Directors comes from the
major shareholder group which holds 27.17% of total shares.
The Chairman of the Board and the Managing Director is the
same person.

10.  Executives’ Remuneration

Total remuneration for the management of company from
rankin “Manager” up for the period of 1 year are as follows;
Cash remuneration

- The Board of directors of 12 persons received meeting
allowances total 981,564 Baht

Directors receive only meeting allowanc. Salary has not
Been paid.

- Managers received 7,611,162 Baht which includes
salary, commission, bonus, car expense, social security expense,
accident insurance, provident fund.

Other remuneration

- None
11.  Board of Directors meeting

The Board of Directors generally holds a meeting on a
quarterly basis and holds special additional sessions when
necessary. For 2002, there were 4 regular meetings and 2
special sessions with a clear agenda set in advance. The company’s
secretary is the person to prepare invitations to meetings and
related documents 7 days before the meeting takes place. This is
so that the Directors have time to consider and study information.
Each meeting takes about two and a half hours. Last year, the
Board of Directors held 4 regular meetings and had 2 special

sessions as follow :

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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Name Regular Meeting Special Session Total
1. WILLND) PRRl 4/4 2/2 6/6
Mr. Metha Trillit
2. 3.3 ATaAN 4/4 2/2 6/6
Dr. Viwat Trillit
3w wawian 4/4 2/2 6/6
Mr. Chaovutg Pojanalai
4. weniales wman 3/4 2/2 5/6
Mr. Takeo Nakahara
5. wa nd 1 5o 4/4 2/2 6/6
Mr. Suvit Wesaratchawest
6. Dato Siew Ka Wei 3/4 2/2 5/6
7. Mr.Masayuki  Hashimoto 3/4 2/2 5/6
8. Mr.Michifumi ~ Watanabe 3/4 2/2 5/6
9. wietym Wied Tatina 3/4 22 6/6
Mr. Bancha Choengwiwatkit
10. wadedast  Sunseded 4/4 2/2 6/6
Mr. Chaiwat ~ Chandarasrivongs
1. a3.895n U3auun 4/4 2/2 6/6
Dr. Chongrak Prichanont
12, Waleds aneuna 4/4 2/2 6/6
Mr. Lertchai Leelayonkul
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Minutes of the meetings recorded and endorsed by
directors, so that they can be checked by related parties.
12. Sub-committee

The company’s Board of Directors has appointed a
sub-committee to help oversee the following operations of
the company. The auditing committee was set up on
December 17, 1999.

Nemes of members of the Audit Committee are as

follows:

Chairman of the Audit Committee

Mr.Lertchai Leelayonkul

Member of the Audit Committee
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Dr.Chongrak Prichanont

Member of the Audit Committee
Mr.Chaiwat Chandarasrivongs
Secretary to the Audit Committee

Mr.Visut Vanijcharoenkam

The Audit Committee of the Company has the scope of
duties and responsibilities, and shall report to the company’s
board of directors as follows:

1 To review the sufficiency, credibility and objectivity

of the financial report

2 To review the adequacy and offectiveness of in-

ternal control systems and internal audit functions.

3 To review compliance with the Securities and

Exchange Acts, Regulations of the SET, and any other

relevant laws.

4 To consider and advise the appointment of the

extermal auditors including the audit fee.

5 To consider compliance with all connected

transaction disclosures of the conflict of interests

disclosure.

6 To report the activities of the auit committee in

the company’s annual report, which must be signed by

the chairman of the audit committee.

7 To take care of any other matters assigned to it

by the board of directors.

Terms for holding office : 3 Years
13. Internal control and auditing system

The company places importance on efficient control at
both the management level and operational level. There is
supervision to ensure that company assets are used for
to bring in benefit and there is separation of duties for
work executors, monitoring people and those undertaking
evaluation. This is to ensure that a balance is created and
there is appropriate check and control. In addition, there is
also internal control concerning finances, and the company

has set a system whereby a financial report is presented to

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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administrators in each responsible department.

The company has an internal auditing division which is
responsible for checking that main operations and key
financial activities of the company are carried out according
to set guidelines and with efficiency. This also includes checking
that adherence to the law and regulations concerning the
company, are maintained. And to ensure the independence
of the internal control unit in fully undertaking auditing and
company balance, the Board of Directors has stipulated that
the internal control unit report auditing results directly to the
Auditing Committee.

14. Board of Directors report

The company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the balance sheet of the company, and for financial
information appearing in the annual report. The said balance
sheet is prepared under an accounting standard certified
throughout Thailand, with an appropriate accounting balance
that has been practised on a regular basis chosen, and
prepared with utmost consideration and estimation. Sufficient
key financial information is also provided in remarks included
in the balance sheet.

The Board of Directors has seen to it that effective
internal control system is maintained, so that there is good
reasonable confidence that the recorded financial information
is correct, complete and sufficient enough to maintain assets
and to be aware of weak spots in order to prevent corrupt or
dubious practices.

For this reason, the company’s Board of Directors has
appointed an Audit Committee which comprises Directors not
dealing in management and who are responsible for quality
of financial reports and internal control. The views of the
Audit Committee on these matters appears in the report by
the Audit Committee, which is shown in the annual report.

The Board of Directors views that the company’s
overall internal control system is at a satisfactory level and
is able to create good reasonable confidence in the balance

sheet for the company as at December 31, 2002.
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15. Investor Relations

The Board of Directors places importance on
presenting correct, complete, transparent and thorough
information in financial reports and in the presentation of
general information, as well as vital information concerning
company assets. The various information is disseminated via
stock market channels and communications. The company
has not yet established an investor relations work unit, but
has assigned Mrs Parichart Manuthasna, the Office Manager,
to undertake contacts with institutional investors,
shareholders and as well as analysts and related
government sectors. Investors can contact for more
information at Tel 0-2318-0360-9 ext 118 or e-malil
pato2@cscoms.com
Personnel

Total Number of Employee as of 31 December 2002 is
159. There has been no significant change of number of
employees.
Total remuneration for all employees

Remuneration includes salary, bonus, commission, car
allowance, provident fund, social security welfare, Insurance
and social security welfare for 2002 are 43,163,205 baht.
Employees develop their efficiency with regular participation

in seminars.

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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SHAREHOLDERS

mMsilasullaviaweuunms "oui AU "ouniNesonUNguWiioRU
aviici 31 suoAu 2542 - 31 suoAy 2545
Development of Major Shareholders

from 31 December 1999 - 31 December 2002

Bovjrioru N0 DWOURU Sova: DWOURU Soua: OUAU Soua: DWOURU Soua:
Shareholders Nationality | Number of Share| % | Number of Share| % | Number of Share | % | Number of Share | %
u 31/12/42 tu 31/12/43 U 31/12/44 U 31/12/45
As of 31/1/99 As of 31/1/00 As of 31/1/01 As of 31/1/02
1. ﬂﬁjwﬂ%aﬁﬂ/ na 3,522,500 2517 3,744,100 26.74 3,764,100 26.89 3,804,100 2717
Trillit Group Thai
2. Ancom Berhad WAL 1,470,000 10.50 1,470,000 10.50 1,470,000 10.50 1,470,000 10.50
Ancom Berhad Malaysian
3. Nissho Iwai Corp. qjlﬂiu 1,400,000 10.00 2,800,000 | 20.00 2,800,000 | 20.00 2,800,000 20.00
Nissho Iwai Corp. Japanese
4. ﬂﬁj&lwqmﬁ'ﬂ na 1,340,000 9.57 1,518,000 10.84 1,497,000 10.69 1,507,000 10.76
Pojanalai Group Thai
5. ﬂéjun "Foned n 1,059,400 7.57 1,059,400 7.57 1,111,600 7.94 1,111,600 7.94
Wesaratchawest Group Thai
6. NI Tariia Tne 889,000 | 6.35 889,000 | 6.35 885700 | 6.33 885700 | 6.33
Cheongwiwatkit Group Thai
7. é’ﬁaﬁmmgu 1,326,000 9.46 1,455,500 10.40 2,471,600 17.65 2,421,600 17.30
Others
J7u/Total 14,000,000 |100.00 14,000,000 |100.00 14,000,000 |100.00 14,000,000 [100.00
uu‘ﬁ'ﬁﬂnﬁmuan (8sum)/Paid up Capital (Millon baht) | 140.00 140.00 140.00 140.00
nwaanziden (§wwn)/Registered Capital (Million baht) 140.00 140.00 140.00 140.00
5101 Par (U)/Par (baht) 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
HNBIKC) Note :
1. nq’mmuw Qmwg' NT ,’ym uag ﬁﬁm 1. Grouping by family name including spouse, sons and

o &

2. Ancom Berhad faussniaanzideulunaianannsng lu  daughters, and siblings

o A

1/5:4nﬁmzmsz‘fz/zlisnaugiﬁﬁuwmz/6) Fman  1andnAnan TN, 2. Ancom Berhad is a listed company on the Stocks market in

v
o

wdga WnITw, ui uazhslh, SeansiSnm, @ Imianing,ms Malaysia with fully integrated business such as chemical pesticide,
Iy Imenziaiudu chemical industry, gas and oil, engineering consultancy, real estate,
3. Nissho Iwai Corp. ﬁauaey”wm?ﬁﬂm/uw’qﬂa*:mmﬁé/u and sea transportation, efc.
ﬂs:naugiﬁa?uwmﬂﬁvmmwmﬁﬂu?ummwa‘"nwfwiﬂmwmjﬂu 3. Nissho Iwai Corp, is a major trading company listed in the
stock market of Japan

U35 wilawafian WMnIIH A (MTw)
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ORGANIZATION CHART

Organization Chart of Pato Chemical Industry Company Limited
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PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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Inso ShonmisiioRuvoPNEUUSEN
Shareholders’ Structure

n) nauATada : A) Trillit Group U3 Ladaimiauign wnyId 1w
1) Ancom Berhad : B) Ancom Berhad Asia Mineral Processing Co., Ltd.
@) Nissho Iwai Corp. : C) Nissho Iwai Corp.
9) NQHWAWIAY : D) Pojanalai Group
) naq'un REGIRL 1 : E) Wesaratchawest Group
) naudifaiia  : F) Cheongwiwatkit Group
n:A  092% n:A  2717% n:A) 39.30% n:A) 32.00%
% : B) - 2 :B) 10.50% % : B) - 2 : B) -
A :C) - A :C) 20.00% A :C) - a:C)
g :D) 0.58% 9:D) 10.76% 9 : D) 12.70% 9 : D) 46.00%
a:E - 3 E)  7.94% a:E)  19.60% 1. -
a:F) 029% a:F) 6.33% a:F 15.70% a:F) -
1.79% 82.70% 87.30% 78.00%
vign wilawedign wmnasn 4100 (umiaw) VS wewfing waawmesa© sidn (Wighenans Msinam)
nmmmlﬂﬂu 140 §rutn Kentex Properties Co., Ltd. (Office Space Rental) -
Pato Chemical Industry Ple. [ """~
Registered Capital Baht 140 Million
4.93%
VS wan @n WaEHu Bud @3 im
u nuaanzidon 108 &uum

Plastic Precision Industry Co., Ltd.
Registered Capital Baht 108 Million

a o | o wA K o X 99
—TUNTIEARINNU LTU IWQEIN, msendsziuwil, 1Hideans
Connected transaction such as loan, bank guarantee,

office space rental

U35 wilawafian WMnIIH A (MTw)
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anunu:NMsuUs:noussno

NATURE OF BUSINESS

uisn wilaedge wnsan 1ia (@) duiiud

¥ a

Y o J 1 a o w w A ..
AHEA LASHAANAUIY 1AM INAATNY (Pesticide)

=4

mSusUIuuRtIN nsnilsnoonitu 2 Us:innlknde fio
1. guwaileoainsa (Technical Grade) TG Jundason
a dld U U U o | YV R
FUANNANHTHIU 9 ADIUININ HUJ9uas (Formulate) 10w
a (% 6 o 3 a 1
NRANUN uiagﬂmuvmmmamﬂﬂ
2. guwdadmn “uiagy (Finished Product) -FP iilu
a [ fd‘ o M v o A [ U 1 1 a gl/ )
waaAmenn mn3asn bl IF AT nrssidh auimga:uwmﬂu
= dld 1 4! o | U 3
YDILAA LLa:ma\‘iLmﬂwm@mwﬂmy Famymigazdiasill

uivu 379 (Repack) TR vadnas

u?ﬁ'ﬂé’ﬁu%’ﬂugﬂmm Technical Grade Nau 80%
209058 U I EarNe wEMINY Formulate 713994
ABUINNITIAIHUNE %w:ﬁﬂﬁﬁ@iunmaqi’mqﬁuﬁwn’j’n«jl,mje

4' ci ° a % € o & U o Y o o ]
NeduhNaaAeN 15agiianyinns Repack uidndmihe

andszninits nsvwdlusy TG. a:ﬁmﬁqmnﬁumuﬂiw

'
o w

Y
a [ % € o & a A |
HAAADAN UTAgl uazhl enyfia 1w1IRdgeuds (Formulate)
Iﬁ'a%'slué'nwmzﬁmm: Naan Iy nnwiadeannialu
Urzinald Taqdu nefimdadagieidamihenag lua
v & v o P A =
wsnuanoan fiflunansgiuuuietitusdan ne wiaifia
a o (4‘ v a o o a A g}/ a mdg
lasfifaqusz edfiazldl aefididadngiaiug dam udfndu
zanganm v luld nsRusnmuaznsude e
daaadudunan wazlunisuda ﬁmﬁﬁﬁ’ﬂﬁ’mgﬁﬂﬁaaﬂm
. N o do o “
ogflugtuuuee giiuaz un awanii dyay 2 dazian fa
138805 (Active Ingredients) Geldunda 1siadioedn
e e d o ¥ 4 e e o A
i u i o dedulunisszylie 1aediidadagioaie
lawfianilolfusida asdosldbanaiasl (Chemical Name) s
o LY A 4a . <
Wulia 130engnduug dn unileda 13ldeangns (Inert In-
. dJ U a 1 4' o L
gredients) G9Usznaudig 19URAA9Y AUININ WAU 19
£ gy DR B N on
pangniiiald 1aafimiadagieiniaduniudan uid
audanUsr anldnauds afle 13vfiadeg duazuaneg
ﬁ'ﬂﬂmugﬂuuwm Tnedmandaznariai g udmrazais
(Solvent) 13W1we (Carrier) Lag 1smaluime g (Surface
Active Agents) %38 1IAUNTINUNHAND Y AINAIIH

ndunaziviane 8 (Special Additives)

The company is the importer, formulator, and distributor

of pesticide.

Maijor Types of Imports

1. Technical Grade (TG) is a concentrated
substance with needs formulation in final product according
to the specified formulas.

2. Finished Product (FP) : is the product ready for
use. Most of the imported FP is in liquid and solid form in large

size. Therefore, repackaging is needed before distribution.

About 80% of the company’s imported products are TG
for formulation at the factory before distribution resulted in
lower cost of raw materials as compared with other competitors
who import finished product for repackaging. TG can be stored
for longer period than FP and can be formulated to the
requirements which is more suitable for the environment.
Chemical pesticide in the market can be in many forms e.g.
liquid, powder, and granule for safety transporting in moving
and storing. In the production process. The are 2 main
ingredients in chemical pesticide; active and inert ingredients.
“Active Ingredients” are chemical substance called by its
chemical names for different uses of purposes. “Inert Ingredients”
are substance to combine with the active chemical to make it
in the forms suitable for different types of uses such as
solvents, carriers, surfactants, emulsifiers, or any other
substance which are added for special purpose called “Special

Additives”.

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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lnso Swoseld I
REVENUE STRUCTURE I

ddumslae | %mstiorRu U 2543 U 2544 U 2545

Uoousyn auun % auun % auun %
yammsoruaiuds:ing
NNBAAT 1 PATO
1IMAALNAY 128.90 2416 120.76 26.45 130.63 25.95
3R TANT 31025 | 58.15 267.35 | 58.55 29291 | 58.10
shAmEeT 12.88 | 2.48 2126 | 4.66 30.17 6.00
1sidals 13.29 | 2.49 13.87 | 3.04 15.10 3.00
fug 68.20 | 1278 33.31 7.30 35.01 6.95
muﬂﬂ@hmﬁmﬂmluﬂi:m@l 533.52 [100.00 456.55 [100.00 503.42 [100.00
yarmMsonuhechous:ne
NNBASI 1 PATO
1IMAALNAY - - - - - -
193AATUN - - - - - -
NsiaEe - - - - - -
13fda b - - - - - -
SWJ - - - - - -

muﬁa@hmﬁmﬂwdwﬂﬁmﬂ - B B . B .

yammsoruhaluds:nfiia:cnous:ine

NWAAAI 1 PATO

RERRECIELN 128.90 | 24.16 120.76 | 26.46 130.63 | 25.95

1IN TN 31025 | 58.15 267.35 | 58.55 29251 | 58.10

smdage 12.88 2.42 21.26 4.66 3017 6.00

19idals 13.29 2.49 13.87 3.04 15.10 3.00
fug 68.20 | 1278 33.31 7.30 35.01 6.95
swﬂammﬁmmﬂumzm@
WA TENE 533.52  [100.00 456.27  [100.00 503.42 [100.00
WNTUAULAZ 1uaa 27.40 5.14 21.30 4.67 19.00 377
yammIving m3 506.12 | 96.84 43525 | 97.87 484.42 | 98.28
Haﬁwnw%’u%’wwﬁw%amﬁ 2.37 0.45 0.33 0.07 0.27 0.05
eldaug 14.16 271 9.16 2.06 8.23 1.67
Maldam 522.65 [100.00 44474  [100.00 492,92  [100.00

U35 wilawafian WMnIIH A (MTw)
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Operated by | Percentage 2000 2001 2002
of Shares | MilBaht | % MilBaht | % MilBaht | %

Local Sales by Products

Product Line 1 PATO

Insecticide 128.90 | 24.16 12076 | 26.45 130.63 | 25.95
Herbicide 310.25 | 58.15 267.35 | 58.55 292.91 | 58.10
Fungicide 12.88 2.48 21.26 4.66 3017 6.00
Acaricide 13.29 2.49 13.87 3.04 15.10 3.00
Other 68.20 | 1278 33.31 7.30 35.01 6.95
Total Local Sales 533.52 [100.00 456.55 [100.00 503.42 {100.00

Export Sales by Products
Product Line 1 PATO
Insecticide
Herbicide

Fungicide
Acaricide

Other

Total Export Sales
Local & Export Scles

Product Line 1 PATO

Insecticide 128.90 | 24.16 12076 | 26.46 130.63 | 25.95
Herbicide 310.25 | 58.15 267.35 | 58.55 292.51 | 58.10
Fungicide 12.88 2.42 21.26 4.66 3017 6.00
Acaricide 13.29 2.49 13.87 3.04 15.10 3.00
Other 68.20 | 1278 33.31 7.30 35.01 6.95
Total Local & Export Sales 533.52 [100.00 456.27 |100.00 503.42 {100.00
Less Returned & Discount 27.40 5.14 21.30 4.67 19.00 3.77
Net Sales 506.12 96.84 435.25 97.87 484.42 98.28
Contractor 2.37 0.45 0.33 0.07 0.27 0.05
Other Income 14.16 2.71 9.16 2.06 8.23 1.67
Total Revenue 522.65 [100.00 44474 |100.00 492.92 [100.00

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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1. Specialty Products :

Ao & dda a & a oo 1A ao ¥ o o
1@mw%mv]mm wﬁiumwa@ LLazammmﬂmamwmmuﬂm

I a L € a v
WUNAANHNLANIZUDIL IHN
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HIuduAoUu09 Phase-Registration 2898 uaNing iy
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Specialty Product ulngds snsnivuanananglfeded 5
2. Commodity Products : ilunansimaifinamielas

l 4 e w WeT 1 A e .
9 luds wnsnsihdnanldlasdns Wasudlfien 1350309900
Y a < & o wVNy a o € A= A
Uszinaguaan 13190 srauazind e wAadusawInIdun

vo o . . . L X .
JANNUBEIUWINRE mimy'm‘ﬂumi qsnaiugﬂ Technical Grade

U dl 3 1 a U 1 U
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msﬁ%ﬁmﬂugwa@ Finished Products azuaeduiy ATWAAIA
Vlsi“lﬁmsw:ﬁﬁm”q asnnidu udidion wdfwmiloudu Fe
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QnmawuagﬂumwL‘mmaiumsawmamsmt,ﬂwan

SN ADDWDUWAONTUAIINNIUUSINNWEOATUA

TREND OF INDUSTRY AND COMPETITIVENESS

Pato Chemical Industry Public Company Limited

The Agrochemical Industry has played a major role in
protecting and improving the quality of Thailand’s produce since
the year 1957 when there was only a few multinational
agrochemical companies. These firms had introduced and
distributed technical know-how. Soon after, there are many more
companies in this business established in Thailand to serve the
increasing demand of agriculturists.

In general, there are 2 major types of chemical pesticide
(from business aspect)

1. Specio|ty product : this is proprietary product
belonging to a particular company which has the patent right to
produce and distribute it. It may also refer to a product that is
exclusively imported by a national distributor/ formulator. Such
product has to go through phase-registration process required
by the Ministry of Agriculture. Such process usually involves
the submission and approval of complete toxicology data
experimental trials which can take up to 3-5 year to complete.
Companies with such specialty products can usually set their
prices higher than normal due to their monopoly-like advantage.

2. Commodity product

commonly sold and distributed by many companies. Commodity

: this is generic product

product can be imported from many manufacturers around the
world. It is usually imported in the form of technical grade and
then formulated into finished products. Such product is fairly
simple to register, requiring only authorization certificate from the
manufacturer. Since there is no significant difference in the
quality and price, brand loyalty and image are very important

factors for commodity products.

Specialty Commodity AU

Products (4#@) Products (ziia)  (7%ia) Products by types
Technical Grade 9 48 57 Specialty Commodity Total
Finished Products 8 23 31 Products (ltem) Products (ltem) (Iltem)
W 17 71 88 Technical Grade 9 48 57
AR (uum) 136,810 365,600 502,410 Finished Products 8 23 31
Total 17 71 88
Total Value (Thousand Baht)136,810 365,600 502,410

U35 wilawafian WMnIIH A (MTw)
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“a aums “dBodanauluds:naila:chous:nAU 2542-2545
Local and Import Purchasing Ratio of 1999-2002
Local Purchasing Ratio of 1999-2002

yadINg “waienaulutszime (e : Wuun)

[ a

q

Value of Purchasing Ratio (Unit : Thousand Baht)

Usianndandu / Raw Material  [2542/1999| % (2543/2000| % [2544/2001| % |(2545/2002| %
1. Technical Grade 40,516 9.99 80,031 23.58 84,780 26.01 66,995 19.16
2. Solvent 10,819 2.67 11,948 3.52 12,374 3.80 10,866 3.1
3. Emulsifiers 4,107 1.01 3,621 1.06 12,506 3.84 7,095 2.03
4. Auxiliary 10,576 2.61 6,601 1.95 6,835 2.10 7,813 2.23
5. Others 4,312 1.06 47,414 13.97 3,380 1.03 3,532 1.01
swyaems Wadngivludsmne | 70329 | 17.35| 149,615 | 44.08| 119875 |3678| 96301 |27.54
Total Amount

Import Purchasing Ratio of 1999-2002

yadINg “I’q%ai'@]qa‘iJMﬂ@iNﬂimﬁ (Wi WULIN)

Value of Purchasing Ratio (Unit : Thousand Baht)

Usianndondu / Raw Material  [2542/1999| % (2543/2000| % [2544/2001| % |(2545/2002| %
1. Technical Grade 330,323 81.48 182,844 53.87| 201,598 61.86| 244,082 69.80
2. Solvent - 278 0.08 179 0.05
3. Emulsifiers 4,775 1.18 6,123 1.81 3,888 119 9,135 2.61
4. Auxiliary
5. Others 539 0.16 557 017
smyaems sWaingiusassne| 335008 | 8265| 189,784 | 55.92| 206,043 |6322| 253396 | 7246
Total Amount

Local and Import Purchasing Ratio of 1999-2002

yadINg “I’\a%ai’@]qauslum:mmm:@mﬂizmﬂ (w18 © AuLIN)

Value of Purchasing Ratio (Unit : Thousand Baht)

Usianndondu / Raw Material  [2542/1999| % (2543/2000| % [2544/2001| % |(2545/2002| %
1. Technical Grade 370,838 91.47| 262,875 77.45| 286,378 87.87| 311,077 88.96
2. Solvent 10,819 2.67 12,226 3.60 12,374 3.80 11,045 3.16
3. Emulsifiers 8,882 219 9,744 2.87 16,394 5.03 16,230 4.64
4. Auxiliary 10,576 2.61 6,601 1.95 6,835 2.10 7,813 2.23
5. Others 4,312 1.06 47,953 1413 3,937 1.20 3,532 1.01
iwgaﬂ'wmi%%a’“a’mqﬁﬂuﬂi:mﬁ 405,428 [100.00| 339,399 [100.00( 325,918 ([100.00| 349,697 [100.00

LazAel SzLne

Total Amount

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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Records on Environmental Misconduct

None
Marketing

Market strategy is as follows :

The company’s competitive advantages are

1. Standard quality of product which is well accepted
by the customers for more than 20 years

2.  Strategy to specify products for sale by each dealer
. Aside from its financial status, the company will limit the
products to be distributed by each dealer to prevent price
cutting of the company’s products among its dealers in the
same area.

3. Production cost advantage as the company will
produce from technical grade chemical.

4. Good relationship with dealers

5. Fast delivery : within the 200 kilometer radius the
company will provide delivery. Dealers outside the radius, the
company may deliver depending on order amount. Agrochemical
industry pay much importance on prompt delivery. In each
particular season, the company will have prompt delivery to
meet the demand in time. For example, production and
distribution of herbicide should be able to meet the demand
during rainy season while insecticide should be able to be
delivered promptly during the insects outbreak season.

6. Pato distributes totaling 58 various products,
consequently the company will be able to share more market
in more planting area for various crops such as rice, fruit,
vegetable, para rubber, palm oil and many others. This will
reduce risk from natural disaster. Performance of the

company will then be as we has expected for.

Types of Customers and its Relationships

In the pesticide industry, there are 2 main markets;
general customers market (Free market) which is bigger, and
markets for distributors and market for local repackers which
is less important respectively. The company emphasizes in
customers in rural area. By thorough selection of dealer for
each particular area will sell different products to avoid

competition. In doing so, the company will be able to sell
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variety of products and to reduce the risk of distributor's
business. However, the company still needs to check its
relationship with the customers to avoid any possible
problems. The company aims to develop new products and
variety, and, at the same time, aims to distribute the
information on proper and efficient use of all pesticides to

customers.

Criteria for selection of dealer for each area :

1. Financial status

2. Sales network and its coverage

3. No conflict agreement to sell the same product of
different producers

4.  Strong intention to commit to the company’s

products

aSWI adMSNS:EMSTIKUNEYOLUSUN Wilaindea NssU dna (UKisu)
Tuoanaueov ga nssuinDMvafAasws TUU 2544-2545
Product Distribution of Pato Chemical Industry Plc in 2001-2002

2544/2001 2545/2002
WuR/Area PuouaNmM yaFAmsonhe PuouaNM yammsokue
Number of Customers Total Sale Number of Customer Total Sale
(s09) (wuunn)/Thousand Baht (s18) (wuun)/Thousand Baht

1. DISTRIBUTORS 71 107,940 74 112,320
2. LOCAL REPACKERS 5 52,320 4 57,880
3. FREE MARKET 376 293,050 387 332,210

334/Total 452 453,310 465 502,410
Ulaunesim Pricing Policy
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In general, the company will set the price at the level,
which is slightly higher than average price of its local
competitors and slightly lower than average price of the
international market, of the same product. Other factors for
the price consideration are:

1. If the product already exists in the market, the
company will set its price within that product market price
range.

2. If the product does not yet exist in the market, the

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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company will conduct research on quality; the amount used
and instruction for use to determine the efficacy of its product
to determine the price in comparison with the pesticide

farmers are currently using.

Competitiveness

There are 2 major types of chemical pesticide
companies :

1. International Companies. These companies have their
own products or buy few products from other companies. Most
of them, either, imports finished products for repackaging by
local repackers, or import technical grades for resell to local
companies eg, Syngenta Co., Ltd., Crop Protection Co., Ltd.,
Dow Agro Science Co., Ltd., Byer Crop Science Co., Lid.,
Monsanto Thailand Co.,Ltd., FMC Co.,Ltd. and Fez Agro Co.,
Ltd.

2. Local Companies. There are 4 groups as follows :

2.1  Formulators and distributors : These companies
have their own factory for formulating and reprocessing, and
their own sales and promotion team. Most of them imports
technical grade products. eg, Pato Chemcial Industry Plc.,
Ladda Co., Ltd., Superior Co. Ltd. TJC Co., Ltd., Chai Tai
Co., Ltd., P. Chemical Tech Co., Ltd., Tepwatana Co., Ltd.
and Yip In Soy & Jacks Co., Ltd.

2.2 Formulators : There companies have their own
factory for toll formulating and reprocessing, but do not have
their own sales and promotion team eg, Sharp Farmulator
Co., Ltd., S&P Formulator Co., Ltd., Tep Siam Co., Lid., Ag
Poly Pack Co., Ltd., MC Agro Co., Ltd. and Alfa Agro Co.,
Ltd.

2.3 Repackers : These companies have their own
packaging facilities. They do not formulate or reprocess
products.eg, Hiteh Group Co., Ltd. and Small Pack Co., Ltd.

2.4 Distributors : These companies only have their
own sales and promotion team eg,Thai Central Chemical Co.,
Ltd., Pitsulin Co., Ltd., P.Suntornpatana Co., Ltd., Sotus
Intornational Co., Ltd., Chemofly Co., Ltd., Kasetland Co., Ltd.
and MTK Co., Ltd.
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The company has policy to gain more market share
from the multinational or local companies in order to strengthen
its competitiveness as follows :

1. As compared with other formulators, the company’s
factory in Bangpoo Industrial Estate is well equipped with
modern machinery for higher capacity. Moreover, the company
has sufficient trucks for quick delivery to serve customers
better.

2. As compared with repackers and distributors, the
company’s advantages are shown below :

21  Lower costs of production from the use of
technical grade

2.2 Extensive marketing team with experience and
expertise

2.3 Wider coverage of area all over the country

2.4 More product variety of various agrochemical
types and uses

3. As compared with multi-national companies, the
company’s advantages over these companies are the same
as those over the repackers and distributors. Moreover, the
company has strategy to gain market share by :

3.1 Adding more products of comparable quality to
those of the multi-national companies. With lower costs of
production. It is expected that the company will be able to
achieve more market share, initially, by 5-10% of total sales
of such product, and will increase gradually.

3.2 Penetrating into new area i.e. area in the
Northeast region, or in developing area of the country which
is accounted for 60% of total area of Thailand. The company
will send promotion team to the area to introduce the proper
the quality of its produce to serve the demand in the market.
By this way, farmers will also earn higher income.

To fulfill the special needs of the agricultural sector, the
agricultural chemical industry must supply a wide range of
products. These can be divided into four main categories :
Herbicides, Insecticides, Fungicides, Acaricides & Hormones.
Diversification, therefore, is vital to the success and growth of

the agricultural chemical industry.

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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RELATED PARTIES COI\INECTEDI

RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS
1. Pato Chemical Industry Ple.

Kentex Properties Co., Ltd.
Connected Transactions :
Pato rents office space in Pato Building, which belongs to

Kentex Properties Co., Ltd.

Pato Chemical Industry Plc. have rented the office space
in the Pato building for office use with detail as follows ;
Location

Pato Building, 3388 New Petchburi Road Bangkapi,
Huay Kwang, Bangkok 10320
Building ownership
Kentex Properties Co., Ltd. (related company)
Material content of the rent contract

Pato Chemical Industry Plc. has rent the area on the first
floor of the building with usable space of 230 sg.meters. Monthly
rental fee is baht 30,000. The contract begins from 1 June 1981
to 31 May 2021. Rental fee will be adjustable every 2 years with
the maximum adjustment not exceeding 25% of the prevailing

rental rate.

Rent contracts indicate that landlord will be responsible for
the household and property taxes based on the actual rental fee
received. Any other tax and duty including utilities expenses will

be responsible by the renter only.
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Opinion of Independent Directors

2 February 2003

We have audited the contract between Pato Chemical

Industry Plc. and Kentex Properties Co., Ltd. to rent office space.

However, Pato Chemical Industry Plc. has been using the space

on the first and second floor totaling 334 sg.metres. Apart from

this, Pato also has a meeting room on the third floor of 40

sg.metres. At present, the rent contracts have not yet been
amended according to the space utilized.

For your information, rental fee of the office building around

New Petchburi Road area at present ranges from Baht 150-450

per square meter per month.

Yours sincerely,

(Mr. Lertchai Leelaryonkul)

Independent Director

W

(Dr. Chongrak Prichanont)

Independent Director

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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Bank Guarantee

Pato Chemical Industry Public Co., Ltd. provide bank guar-

antee to related company, Acron Plastic Industry Co., Ltd. or

fu Bud a3 S1im il presently called Plastic Precision Industry Co., Ltd. as follows :
Bo Usannngiu 2VIBU gOOADAND nanus:nu
(&uun)  |ou Sud 31 s.A. 2545
Bank Type of Loan | Credit Loan Balance as at Collateral
(Million Baht) | December 31, 2002
TUIAINTUNN 00 (HATW) L/G - 7.98 1IN wﬂmﬂﬁqm TANTIH
“winaulngl ANA (NAIT)
Bangkok Bank Plc. Pato Chemical Ind. Plc.
(Head Office)
MISNauUIdU Loan
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Annual General meeting of sharcholders No.1/2001 on the
23rd Arit 2001 passed a resolution to provide 10 million baht loan
facility to Plastic Precision Industry Co.,Ltd. so as to liquidate
cash flow of the company. Interest rate applied range from
2-7.5% per year. The loan as of December 31, 2002 was 11.75
million baht. The loan was indicated under note No.7 of the 2002
year-end financial statement of the company as “non-current

assets”
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Report of the Audit Commitee

Report Issued by Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of Pato Chemical Industry Public
Company Limited was appointed by the board of directors of
the company on December 17, 1999. It is composed of 3
independent directors and company’s accounting manager who
serves as secretary to the committee.

The duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee
is to review the financial statements to be conformed with
the generally accepted accounting principles, review the
effectiveness and adequacy of internal control system, review
the company’s activity to abide by the rules and laws
concerned, give recommendation to the Board of Directors to
propose an auditor to the shareholders’ meeting for
appointment, and to execute other duties as assigned by the
Board of Directors.

During 2002, the Audit Committee convened 4
meetings with the external auditor to review compliance with
accounting and control. It also reviewed quarterly and annual
financial statements prior to its publication.

The Audit Committee has presented its recommenda-
tion to the Board of Directors to nominate the company’s

auditor for approval by shareholders’ meeting.

(Mr.Lerthai Leelaryonkul)
Chairman of Audit Committee

5 February 2003

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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Besides the marketing and production risks associated with
any type of business, the chemically-based insecticide business is
also greatly effected by natural phenomena, such as soil and weather
conditions, which vary from year to year. Such factors not only
directly effect agricultural activities, but also have a huge impact on
the sales of insecticides. Drought is a major hindrance of the
cultivation of high quality crops, and it reduces the volume of produce
considerably, as well as the demand for insecticides. Conversely,
when there has been major crop damage, the demand for insecticides
could increase to such an extent that manufacturers are unable to
meet the increased demand. In recognition of such risks, therefore,
PATO Chemical Industry Plc. has gone to great lengths to research
and develop new products, in an effort to minimize the variations in
the demand for insecticides caused by such natural crises. For
example, in the case of drought, the use of liquid herbicide, instead of
granule goes a long way in reducing the impact on PATO Chemical
Industry's sales. In addition, the company's new range of insecticides,
designed for use with a wide range of crops, such as rice, field crops,
orchards, para rubber and oil palm, helps minimize the effect of such
natural crises on these crops.

With regard to risk factors concerning foreign exchange rates
as a result of the import and export business activities of the
company and affiliated companies, the company has taken a Fully
Hedged position for all financial risks or for as much as possible for
imported products.

The economic crisis has also hit the agricultural chemical
business. Following the hikes in the price of agricultural products, due
to the changing value of the baht, sales have slumped drastically and
export prices, especially of rice, have doubled. Laborers, hailing from
the rural areas, have returned home. Aggravating the situation still
further is the fact that the area of land used for cultivation has been
increased.

Ironically, the very risks which usually effect other businesses
the most, i.e. marketing and production, have hardly had any impact
at all on this company. Its extensive nationwide network of agents
means that this risk is negligible. Furthermore, its distribution strategy,
which enables each distributor to sell only one product range to avoid

competition among distributors, has proved most successful. But it is



Financial Highlightsl General Information | Company Profilel Nature of Business M Share Structure and Management | Revenue Structure |
+

|Trend of Industry and Competitivenessl Related Parties Cinnected | Management Discussion and Analysis | Financial Statements |

i a4a & Y R v o o
T’!’]ﬂﬂ@}ﬂ’]@]’]\‘ﬁ] ANaUuTTBANL EJ\W]LT]I‘H@]’J’]N e

v
v o R

v | A oa & a Y]
wazidingaluaei de fyvni g deideianasnsdhagua
=) a A
WUNWLAE A

1. MURNEWATAN
ﬁMimﬂm‘ﬂ@@jﬂﬁwaﬂ'N%’mu
AAMANN1IT13213% (Term of Payment) 1% “way

Vv dl A a & o
WUARIANIIATNTHAAL UAAN

a B~ wn

! a ﬂl A dl 3 I A Adl ! %
aAN13lane umaluwwmmwmwm 89 3 LU 088

U
|

IR & { 9 v o
6. AANUNITUDDNARIANIND U Lﬁaiwgmagja wao

N33

Upvedus Rowiwans:nudomscia~ulpabnu
1 dafwinnienguang
2 wlatanmsnatuiiuna
. U%ﬁwmmwazdwﬁuﬂuwa‘lﬁudEd’ﬁaﬁuvlaivil’m’jﬁaﬁa: 40
vaehly nd
ﬂﬁﬂ%"uq

-l -

the company's reputation, amongst farmers, for manufacturing products
which are both reliable and of a high quality that has contributed most
to the company's success. The fact that its product prices are
consi-derably lower than those of imported products also helps keep
the company on solid ground.

The company faces no problems of the technological variety,
as its manufacturing processes use only a very limited amount
of advanced technology. In the absence of any technological
advantages, therefore, expertise and specialized production techniques
are emphasized, to give PATO Chemical Industry the edge over its
competitors. Whatever processes, whether it be imported, researched
and developed, produced or distributed, it has to be authorized by the
Agricultural Toxic Substances Division as well as any other relevant
government offices, to ensure that all products meet required
specifications, and are safe. They must not have any adverse effects
on the environment either. It is, therefore, fairly obvious that running
such a business requires a great deal of time and effort.

The other risk which the company faces is bad debt. To
minimize the risk of accumulating bad debts, PATO Chemical Industry

has implemented a number of measures, including:

1. Control of credit balance

2. Strict consideration when opening new market

3. Shortening of payment period

4. Emphasis on crops with high potential and price

5. Reduction of granting credit to high-risk crops, eg. sugar
cane

6. More detailed market studies by marketing personnel

Other Factors affected investment decision
1. Legal Cases
- None -
2 Policy on Dividend Payment
Pato Chemical Industry Plc. expects to pay dividend to share-
holders not less than 40% of net profit
Other factors

- None -

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

In the consolidated financial statement of Pato Chemical
Industry Public Co. Ltd. net profit (loss) totaled 17.34 ,7.85 and
29.81 million baht in 2000 - 2002 respectively. These figures
represent an increase and reduction of (43.58%), (54.75) and
279.95 respectively.

These changes are attributed to the continued economic
slump, leading to reduced liquidity in the business system and
a reduction in consumers’ purchasing power. Although financial
institutions reduced the interest rate in a bid to stimulate
investment, this was not successful.

As a result of a bid to control the effect of pesticides on
the environment, the Government enforced laws prohibiting the
import and sale of certain products, causing the company’s total
sales to fall. It was necessary for the company to urgently
develop new products to replace these prohibited products. The
period was also marked by competition from rivals with regard
to quality and price. Price was used as the basis for formulating
competitive strategy. There were also market expenses and
increased costs for developing new products. Agricultural
produce prices fell from 2000 to 2002 as a result of floods from
heavy rain in the South and the Northeast during second and
third quarter which caused great damage to farm produce. As a
result, farmers had extremely less purchasing power. At the
same time, there were fluctuating effects from foreign exchange
rates and a weakened baht, causing prices for imported raw
materials to rise. Qil prices tend to increase and thus affected
our cost. Consequently, performance of the company during the
past 3 year were as follows :

Sales revenue during 2000 - 2002 was 508.48, 435.58
and 484.69 million baht respectively, representing increases
(reductions) of (2.26%), (14.34%) and 11.28 respectively.

Total revenue during 2000 - 2002 was 522.65, 444.74 and
492.92 million baht, representing increases (reductions) of (1.08%)

, (14.91%) and 10.83 respectively.
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Sales costs in 2000 - 2002 were 446.66, 371.49 and
407.12 million baht, representing increases (reductions) of 1.42%,

(16.83%) and 9.59% respectively.

In 2000, economic conditions still presented a major
problem for businesses, causing agricultural product prices to
fall. Environmental conditions, such as the flood and the effect
of the laws mentioned above, played a key role in causing total
distribution of these products to fall by 18.53% of total sales. By
urgently developing new products as replacement, this sparked
competition with regard to price and market expenses, including
expenses for research and developing the new products, thus
leading to higher costs for these products. And as these new
products were still within the Introduction State, this meant a
smaller profit margin so as to compete with rivals in the market.

The weakened baht in 2000 made production costs higher.

In 2001, the economic situation was still a continuing
problem, causing a slump in the market and reduced sales.
Agricultural prices were not so good and there were floods
during the middle of the year, which reduced the spread of
harmful insects. Meanwhile, weeds became a major problem for
farmers instead. Thus, sales of pellet insecticides dropped by
0.34 million kg, or 31.41%, compared to year 2000. However,
sales of pellet herbicides rose by 0.38 million kg or 10.37%
compared to last year. The company thus adjusted its strategy
in line with the situation, by trying to maintain distribution
volume, with the least rate of reduction possible. The distribution
volume reduced at a faster rate than total sales value. This was
because the company made price adjustments for certain
products and launched new products onto the market. At the
same time, the company employed efficient management for
production. This led labor and production costs to drop by
11.80%. New raw material sources were also procured, setting
raw material prices on a downward trend. This made initial profit
rates up by 20.97% from year 2000.

In 2002, the economic situation began to improve. Thanks
to the Government’s policy to solve economic problems at the

grassroots, by supporting SME operations and through the

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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Governments One Tambon, One Product project. A segment of
the products - agricultural products - received good government
support. However, agricultural prices were still not so good and
there were also flood problems during the 3rd and 4th quarters.
The Government fully dealt with the problems and gave all
forms of agricultural support, such as guaranteeing agricultural
prices, giving assistance in the form of seeds, fertilizer and
chemicals. With regard to the latter, government and private
sector units gave importance to the quality of products used by
farmers. Thus, there was a policy to check and curtail products
not of standard quality, so that these inferior products would no
longer be on the market.

The above factors led to a rise in the outbreak of harmful
plant insects, presenting a major problem for farmers engaging
in cultivation after the floods. It led to a 8.61% rise in the sales
volume of insecticides compared to 2001, of which granule
insecticides sales volume rose by 221 tons or 29.85%,
compared to 2001.

Sales of herbicides also rose by 2.62%, compared to
2001. This comprised an increase in liquid herbicide of 155,000
liters or 11.60%, and a rise of 159 tons or 34.91% for powder
herbicide, while sales of granule herbicide reduced slightly.
These figures are respectively in comparison to the sale of
liquid, powder and granule herbicide in 2001.

Due to the increase in total sales, income from sales rose
by 11.28% compared to 2001, with the company adjusting its
marketing strategy in line with the situation and also introducing
many new products, leading to a rise in total sales. Another
outside factor helping to boost sales was suppression and strict
measures against substandard products on the market.

At the same time, the company set an efficient
administrative management policy for production. This lead to a
2.32% decrease in labor costs and other production costs. Raw
materials were also procured from new sources, leading to an
average 7.19% decrease in raw material prices. Production and
selling costs rose by 3.44% and 9.59% compared to 2001.
However, production and selling costs rose at a lower ratio than
the increase in total sales income which rose by 11.28%.

Therefore, these factors led to a 16% initial profit rate for the
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Sales and services expenses during 2000-2002 totaled
53.39, 44.03 and 47.19 million baht, representing increases
(reductions) of (2.15), (17.54%) and 7.20 respectively, not
including losses from foreign exchange rates and interest
payable.

Interest payable in 2000 - 2002 totaled 1.45, 0.27 and
1.77 million baht, representing increases (reductions) of 262.34%
, (81.42%) and 556.30% respectively.

In 2000, sales and administrative costs decreased by
2.15% from a reduction of bad debts which was down by 2.25
million baht from 1999, or 58.27%. The company had a cautious
policy for releasing credit to clients and making cash sales,
emphasizing on discounts for payments made on time.
Meanwhile, interest payable increased by 1.05 million baht, or
262.34%, because a total of 0.71 million baht of Krung Thai
promissory notes were sold off at a reduced price, and due to

payable interest for car hire-purchases totaling 0.23 million baht.

In 2001,

9.36 million baht, or 17.54%, due to efficient cost management

sales and management costs decreased by

policies which led to efficient control and reduction. Sales costs
and management costs mostly decreased by 3.41 million baht.
But at the same time, there was an increase for certain types of
costs such as for costs bank fees, which increased by 0.85
million from year 2000, director remuneration which rose by
0.20 million, cost for additional association members amounting

to 0.18 million baht and an increase of 0.27 million in bad debts.
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Meanwhile, payable interest decreased by 81.42 %
because of cost management policy, and the substantial
difference between deposit rates and loan rates. The company
thus tried to cut down on bank credit. But at the same time,
most of the payable interest came from L/C, T/R credit and from

car hire-purchases.

In 2002,

million baht or 7.20% due to a management cost control policy

sales and management costs rose by 3.16

that led to efficient cost reduction while total sales rose at a
higher ratio, with investment in sales and management costs
proving to be worthwhile. This led to a higher ratio of income
generation, while sales and management costs were also mostly
down compared to 2001. However, at the same time certain
costs rose from last year, such as a rise of 1.27 million baht for
salary and benefits or 0.18%, a rise in irretrievable debts costs
of 2.48 million baht or 14.33%. As the company had a policy to
protect against risk from flood-ravaged debtors, the company
thus increased its reserves from the previous year.

Interest payments, meanwhile, rose by 1.50 million baht
or 556.30% due to payment policy to T/R creditors and foreign
creditors, under which payment terms were extended in the
2nd, 3rd and 4th quarters, thus leading to the burden of
increased interest payments.

With regard to foreign exchange losses, there were
foreign exchange profits of 1.80 million baht in 2001, while in
2002 there was a foreign exchange loss of 2.52 million baht,
representing a 4.32 million baht difference or a change of 239.56%.
This was due to fluctuation of the baht which weakened
continuously, leading to increased foreign exchange losses.

Income tax in 2002 came to 7.03 million baht, whereas in
2001 the company sold off its investments in subsidiary
companies. This led to a loss in taxes of 49.79 million and thus
no income tax payments for 2001. There was also a 15 million
baht loss from taxes which could be entered as Credit and this
led to an increase in income tax in 2002, compared to the
previous year.

The above operational results led to initial profits during

2000 - 2002 to total 61.82, 64.08 and 77.57 million baht
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respectively, representing a percentage of 12.16, 14.71 and
16.00 respectively.

Operational profits in 2000 - 2002 came to 15.89, 20.06
and 32.90 million baht respectively, representing percentage of
3.12, 4.61 and 6.79 respectively.

Net profits in 2000 - 2002 came to 17.34, 7.85 and 29.81
million baht, or a percentage of 3.32, 1.76 and 6.05 respectively.

Return rate for shareholders during 2000 - 2002 were

5.25%, 2.55% and 9.66% respectively.

In 2000, total sales reduced by 2.26% and total revenue
reduced by 1.08%. New products accounted for 18% of
total sales, pushing product sales costs higher. To remain
competitive, it was necessary to reduce gross profit margin of
the products. This led to an overall reduction in gross profit
margins. S G & A reduced by 3.24%, however, profit was
reduced compared to 1999. Risk from forex was reduced by
7.45 million baht or 1.43% with policy to take full 100% forward
position. Sharing of profit from subsidiary company was 5.10
million baht or 0.96 % of total revenue. Net profit reduced by

3.32% and return on equity reduced by 5.25%.

In 2001, total sales decreased by 14.34% and
consolidated earnings decreased by 14.91% owing to the
occurrence of floods in the middle of the year causing farmers
to have reduced purchasing power. The company saw these
problems and made adjustments in its marketing strategy, in
line with the situation. Because of this, the company was able
to manage total distribution volume for each product to achieve
a higher initial profit rate, and undertook efficient cost
management. This made initial profit rates rise by 14.71%,
compared to year 2000, and sales costs and management costs
decreased by 4.15%. And by setting a policy to reduce risk from
foreign exchange rates, the company made a total profit of 1.80
million baht from foreign exchange, or 0.41% of consolidated
earnings. At the same time, the company sold off a total of 4.59
million shares in affiliated companies in the 3rd quarter of
2001, leading to a loss from the sale of a total of 12.09 million

baht in investments. This is in addition to prior share of losses
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of subsidiary companies totaling 9.02 million baht, which brings
the overall total to 21.11 million baht, or 4.77% of consolidated
earnings. This caused net profit to fall by 1.76% and shareholder

return rate to fall by 2.55%.

In 2002, total sales rose by 11.28% which resulted from
government and private sector assistance to farmers following
flooding during the 3rd and 4th quarters, helping farmers to
recover more quickly. At the same time, there were stricter
measures against sub-standard products. This led to less
market competition as these products could not be sold. In
addition to this, an adjustment in marketing and pricing
strategies to suit changes in costs, also led to higher market
share. This was also coupled with the fact that new products
were able to make higher profit rates. There was also efficient
management of production costs which led production costs and
selling costs to increase at a lower ratio than the rise in total
sales. This made initial profit rate rise to 16.00%

Under a set policy for efficient management and control,
selling and management costs increased at a lower ratio
compared to the rise in total sales. There was also a policy to
prevent risk from irretrievable debts and increased reserves
were set aside for this, making operational profit for 2002 rise to
6.79%.

At the same time, the bafhits fluctuation made it difficult to
implement a policy to prevent against foreign exchange risks,
and as a result, foreign exchange losses increased. And due to
the fact that in 2002, there were no effects from the operations
of subsidiary companies, income tax burden was higher and net
profit rose 6.05%, leading shareholder returns to increase to
9.66%.

Total assets in 2000-2002 amounting to 409.05, 355.20
and 356.57 million baht respectively, marked an increase
(decrease) at a percentage of (15.66), (13.16) and 0.38
respectively.

Total liabilities in 2000-2002 amounting to 91.29, 57.07
and 36.85 million baht, marked an increase (decrease) of
(35.97%), (36.91%) and (36.02) respectively.

Shareholder equity in 2000-2002 amounting to 317.76,
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297.61 and 319.72 million baht, marked an increase (decrease)
of (7.21%) , (6.34%) and 7.43 respectively.

In 2000, the company’s total distribution volume
decreased by 2.26% while operational cash flow increased by
508.88 %, with liquidity ratio rising from 2.47 in 1999 to 2.95 in
year 2000. Quick ratio rose from 1.36 in 1999 to 1.91 in 2000
because of the 17.84% increase in debtors and 39.97%
reduction in inventory stocks. Debt collection periods were
extended beyond 90 days in 1999, to 91 days in 2000. Products
were also sold within a shorter period of time, from within 116
days in 1999, to 96 days in 2000, while debts were repaid
faster, from within 74 days in 1999, to 63 days in 2000,
reducing the cash cycle to 125 days. Commercial creditors
increased by 13.00%. Because there was a preparing of
products to meet market demand, with consideration given to
suitable demand, inventory stocks decreased during the 1st to
3rd quarters, to clear prior stocks first. . Particularly in the 4th
quarter, total raw material orders rose in order to meet demand
of the next year. Thus, total raw material orders for 2000
decreased by a total of 70 million baht, or 19.81%, from year
1999.

Cash flow from investment activities decreased by 49.21%
from more buying of fixed assets and sale of 15.54 million baht
in promissory notes at reduced price. Cash flow from
procurement activities decreased by 365.33% from repayment
of 54.21 million baht in bank loans, dividend payments totaling
42 million baht and the company also made increased
investment in 2 million shares in subsidiary companies, with
price per share at 10 baht, amounting to a total of 20 million
baht.

In 2001, total distribution volume fell by 14.34% while
operational cash flow fell 101.57%, and liquidity ratio rose from
2.95 in 2000 to 4.26 in 2001. Quick ratio rose from 1.91 in
2000, to 2.56 in 2001. The 9.62% reduction in circulating assets
from 2000 and the 37.48% fall in circulating liabilities, improved
the liquidity ratio. While cash liquidity ratio decreased because
of faster payments to trade creditors, with debt collection period

extended from 92 days in 2000 to 107 days in 2001. Products
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were also sold within a shorter period of time, from within 66
days in 2000, to 88 days in 2001, and debt repayments were
faster, from 63 days in 2000, to 53 days in 2001. Thus in 2001,
Cash Cycle increased to 142 days.

The reduced circulating liabilities comprised commercial
creditors which decreased by as much as 67.75%. Because of
inventory management policy, there was suitable inventory for
demand and reduced raw material costs. Total raw material
orders decreased by 2.86% from 2000. Consideration was also
given to repayment period in order to economize on interest and
other fees.

Cash flow from investment activities increased by 47.88%
from repayment of loans to subsidiary companies. Also the
company paid a total of 28 million baht for dividends and used
L/C, T/R credit for ordering 22.11 million baht in raw materials,
leading to an increase in bank loans from year 2000, and an

increase of 95.13% in cash flow from procurement activities.

In 2002, total sales of the company rose by 11.28%
while operational cash flow rose 3,128.61%, with liquidity ratio
up from 4.26 in 2001 to 6.08 in 2002. Quick ratio rose from 2.56
in 2001 to 3.67 in 2002. Cash flow liquidity ratio rose from
(0.02) in 2001 to 0.76 in 2002 due to classification of related
debtor companies to debtors and long-term loans to related
companies. The classification led to a reduction in circulating
debts totaling 28.81 million baht. The company also made quicker
payments to T/R creditors and commercial creditors, leading to
a reduction in circulating debts.

Meanwhile, debt collection period was shortened from
107 days in 2001 to 83 days in 2002. Product selling period
were also shorter from 88 days in 2001 to 78 days in 2002, and
debt payments were also quicker from 53 days in 2001 to 17
days in 2002, making Cash Cycle rise to 144 days.

An analysis of the above ratio showed a trend for
improvement from the previous year, as a result of a policy for
stock management in which a reduction of 8.15% is seen. This
is for sufficiency in meeting market demand at appropriate
periods and to prevent excess stocking which would lead to

higher storage costs, with consideration given to Lead Time for
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efficient product ordering management, and strict policy and
management of debtors, not including related debtor
companies. This led to quicker payment collection and as a
result quicker payments to T/R creditors and commercial
creditors. Company liquidity also became better, creating greater
operational cash flow.

Cash flow for investment activities increased 126.71% as
a result of the company freeing itself from the burden of deposit
guarantor and repayment of loans from related companies,
including the sale of company cars totaling 11.31 million baht.
At the same time, the company gave loans to related
companies and bought assets totaling 8.50 million baht, leading
to a rise in cash flow from investment activities compared to the
previous year.

Cash flow from procurement activities improved company
liquidity and thus the company was able to repay T/R creditors
before schedule and give out dividends in 2002 totaling 20.40
million baht. This led to a reduction of 335.23% in cash flow
from procurement activities.

The capital structure when taken into consideration,
comprised shareholder to debt ratio of 10.33% to 89.67% in
2002 or a Debt to Equity ratio of 0.12 times. This was a
reduction from the previous year and is a low ratio, and was the
result of cautious financial management by the company,
particularly with regard to using circulating debts for investment
in remaining products for highest returns possible, and with
consideration given to keeping capital costs from going up to
high. This was to control the ratio from rising too high and
leading to financial risks.

Key factors expected to affect operations in 2003 are
improving economic conditions, with the Government trying to
support the country’s grassroots economy, with projects such as
its One Tambon, One Product project, which today has been
able to improve farmers’ standard of living. Village products can
now be sold on the market, creating income for farmers.
Farmers have been given a 3-year debt moratorium and a
Village Fund has been established. These have improved the
conditions of the grassroots economy. The Government also set

a policy for intervention and guarantee for agricultural prices or
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pledging of farm goods. The above are the main factors
improving the financial conditions of farmers. At the same time,
the government and private sectors, through the Thai Crop
Protection Association joined forces to control and check
sub-standard products which when used by farmers, lead to
higher costs for farmers and yields which do not meet
expectations. This, in turn, reduces farmers’ purchasing power.
The company is aware of the importance of this problem and at
present is able to control this problem to a certain level, making
sub-standard products more difficult to market.

Raw material prices are another factor affecting product
prices. Most raw materials are imported in and thus is affected
by fluctuating foreign exchange rates all the time. The rise and
fall of raw material prices depends on the stability of the baht.
This is an outside factor which cannot be controlled, but risks
from foreign exchange damage can be reduced by following
measures :

1. Company policy to undertake Forward Rate
purchase on foreign exchange for raw material imports to
reduce risks with consideration of favorable exchange rate.

2. Practicing more caution when ordering raw
materials, seeing that it concords with needs. This will reduce
damage from excessive inventory. However, Lead Time is
considered to avoid short of inventory.

3. Making careful consideration before opening new
trade accounts and expanding credit lines to prevent damage
from bad debts and strictly performing in accordance with
collection policy.

4. Disseminate knowledge on technology and correct
usage of product to increase yields, promote safety, with no

environmental effects.

These above factors affect the company’s operations and
financial position. Therefore, it is the policy of the company to
try and reduce the adverse effects from these various factors
through the above mentioned measures. Although, these are
outside factors that cannot be controlled, it is expected that this

policy will reflect in better operations for the company.
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| REPORT OF INDENPENDENT AUDITOR I

To The Shareholders and Board of Directors of
PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

| have audited the balance sheet of Pato Chemical Industry Public Company Limited as at December 31, 2002, the
related statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management as to their correctness and completeness of the presentation.
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. The financial statements of such
company for the year ended December 31,2001; were audited by another auditor whose report dated February 15, 2002,

expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements.

| conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that |
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my

opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Pato Chemical Industry Public Company Limited as at December 31, 2002, the results of its operations, the change in its

shareholders’ equity and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

e, J/f'/y%

(Mr. Jadesada Hungsapruek)
Certified Public Accountant
Registration No. 3759
Dharmniti Auditing Company Limited

Bangkok, Thailand
January 24, 2003

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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BALANCE SHEETS I

Pato Chemical Industry Public Company Limited
As at December 31, 2002 and 2001

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 31,142,755 13,566,227
Current investments 464,056
Accounts and notes receivable - related companies 3 - 10,385,718
Trade account receivable - other companies, net 4 94,537,958 105,090,674
Short-term loan to related company S5 - 4,600,000

Current portion of loan and

receivable - related company 7 9,000,000
Inventories 6 83,103,089 90,478,954
Other current assets 5,682,960 6,445,906
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 223,930,818 230,567,479

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Investment in related company 1,406,515 1,406,515
Long-term receivable and loan to related company 7 28,813,108
Property, plant and equipment - net 8 81,474,172 92,103,556
Restricted cash fixed deposits 9 7,130,864 17,116,739
Withholding income tax for refund 6,488,813 6,488,813
Deposits and guaranteed 82,360 130,475
Land not used in operation 7,030,252 7,030,252
Other non-current assets 208,715 359,233
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 132,634,799 124,635,583
TOTAL ASSETS 356,565,617 355,203,062

Notes fo financial statements form an integral part of these statements.

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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BALANCE SHEETS (Continueol)l

Pato Chemical Industry Public Company Limited
As at December 31, 2002 and 2001

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Short-term loans from financial institutions 10 11,233,530 23,892,212
Trade accounts and notes payable - related companies 3 1,952,811 14,558,380

- other companies 10,812,987 11,593,930
Current portion of hire-purchase contracts payable 525,863 972,945
Payables from forward exchange contracts 13,997

Other current liabilities

Accrued income tax and accrued expenses 12,136,153 5,906,375

Others 173,697 148,000

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 36,849,038 57,071,842
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Hire-purchase contracts payable - net - 525,865

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES - 525,865

TOTAL LIABILITIES 36,849,038 57,597,707

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share capital
Authorized share capital
14,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 par value 140,000,000 140,000,000

Issued fully paid-up share capital
14,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 par value 140,000,000 140,000,000
Additional paid-in capital
Premium on ordinary shares 135,000,000 135,000,000
Retained earnings

Appropriated for

Legal reserve 14,000,000 14,000,000
Unappropriated 30,716,579 8,605,355
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 319,716,579 297,605,355
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 356,565,617 355,203,062

Notes to financial statements form an infegral part of these statements.

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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Financial Highlightsl General Information | Company Profilel Nature of Business | Risk Factors H Share Structure and Management | Revenue Structure ‘

’Trend of Industry and Competitivenessl Related Parties Cinnected | Management Discussion and Analysis
STATEMENTS OF INCOME |

Pato Chemical Industry Public Company Limited
For the Years Ended December 31, 2002 and 2001

Revenues
Sales 484,689,937 435,576,030
Gain on exchange rate - 1,803,692
Other income 8,230,823 7,357,586
Total revenues 492,920,760 444,737,308
Expenses
Cost of sales 8 407,117,031 371,492,394
Selling and administrative expenses 43,691,397 43,165,726
Loss on exchange rate 2,517,179
Director’s remuneration 981,564 858,564
Loss on sales of investment - 12,085,949
Share of loss from investment in a subsidiary - 9,018,376
Total expenses 454,307,171 436,621,009
Profit (loss) before interest and income tax expenses 38,613,589 8,116,299
Interest expense 1,773,776 270,269
Income tax 7,028,589
NET PROFIT (LOSS) FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 29,811,224 7,846,030
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE 11
Net profit (loss) from ordinary activities 213 0.56

Notes fo financial statements form an integral part of these statements.

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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|Trend of Industry and Competitivenessl Related Parties Cinnected | Management Discussion and Analysis
| STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY I

Pato Chemical Industry Public Company Limited
For the Years Ended December 31, 2002 and 2001

Baht
Note  Share capital Premium on  Refained earnings
issued and  Ordinary Legal Un-
paid-up shares reserve  appropriated  Total

Beginning balance, 2001 140,000,000 135,000,000 14,000,000 28,759,325 317,759,325
Net profit (loss) for the year 2001 - - - 7,846,030 7,846,030
Cash dividend paid 16 - - - (28,000,000) (28,000,000)
Ending balance 2001 140,000,000 135,000,000 14,000,000 8,605,355 297,605,355
Net profit (loss) for the year 2002 - - - 29,811,224 29,811,224
Cash dividend paid 16 : : : (7,700,000)  (7,700,000)
Ending balance, 2002 140,000,000 135,000,000 14,000,000 30,716,579 319,716,579

Notes to financial statements form an infegral part of these statements.
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Financial Highlightsl General Information | Company Profilel Nature of Business | Risk Factors H Share Structure and Management | Revenue Structure ‘

’Trend of Industry and Competitivenessl Related Parties Cinnected | Management Discussion and Analysis
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS I

Pato Chemical Industry Public Company Limited
For the Years Ended December 31, 2002 and 2001

Cash flows from operating activities :

Net profit (loss) 29,811,224 7,846,030

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net

Cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Unrealized loss on exchange rate 128,799 186,492
Share of (profit) loss in a subsidiary - 9,018,376
Loss on sales of investments - 12,085,949
Provision for doubtful accounts 4,366,220 1,889,406
Depreciation 11,977,051 12,431,914
Gain on sales of fixed assets (420,561) (556,766)
Income loss from operating before changing in
Operating assets and liabilities 45,862,733 42,901,401
(Increase) decrease in operating assets
Trade accounts and notes receivable (9,228,873) 22,053,390
Inventories 7,375,865 (2,211,990)
Other current assets (188,190) (51,090)
Withholding income tax for refund - (6,488,813)
Other non-current assets 198,633 (196,018)
Increase (Decrease) in operating liabilities
Trade accounts and notes payable (18,427,274) (54,975,503)
Accrued income tax and accrued expenses 6,229,778 (2,100,586)
Other current liabilities (9383,253) (116,135)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 35,889,419 (1,185,344)
Cash flows from investing activities :
Decrease (increase) in current investments 208,655 (12,019,226)
Decrease (increase) in loan to related company (7,150,643) 4,662,000
Decrease (increase) in long-term loan and receivable - related company 689,758 -
Decrease (increase) in restricted cash fixed deposits 9,985,875 -
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 420,561 896,494
Acquisition of fixed assets (1,347,667) (3,939,287)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing Activities 2,806,539 (10,400,019)

Notes to financial statements form an infegral part of these statements.

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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Financial Highlightsl General Information | Company Profilel Nature of Business | Risk Factors H Share Structure and Management | Revenue Structure ‘

’Trend of Industry and Competitivenessl Related Parties Cinnected | Management Discussion and Analysis
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continueol)l

Pato Chemical Industry Public Company Limited
For the Years Ended December 31, 2002 and 2001

Cash flows from financing activities

Increase (decrease) in short-term loans from financial institutions (12,695,371) 22,110,278
Proceeds from long-term loans - 2,189,679
Repayment of long-term loans - (985,873)
Dividend paid (7,700,000) (28,000,000)
Net cash provided by used in financing activities (20,395,371) (4,685,916)
Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash equivalents 18,300,587 (16,271,279)

Unrealized loss on exchange rate

on cash in bank in foreign currency (51,348)
Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash equivalents 18,249,239 (16,271,279)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of period 12,893,516 29,837,506
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 31,142,755 13,566,227

Supplemental disclosures of cash flows information :

1. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of period consist of :-

Cash in hand and at banks 31,142,755 12,893,516
Fixed deposits not exceed 3 months - 672,711
Total 31,142,755 13,566,227

2. Cash paid during the period for:
Interest 1,773,776 205,252
Corporate income tax 3,338,653 7,846,946
3. In 2002, the Company transferred a port of accounts receivable, note
receivable, short-term loan and accrued interest income at the amount of
Baht 10,385,718, Baht 15,415,369, Baht 11,750,643 and Baht 951,136,
respectively, to show under “long-term receivable and loans to related

company” in balance sheets

Notes to financial statements form an infegral part of these statements.

PATO CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I

Pato Chemical Industry Public Company Llimited
December 31, 2002 and 2001

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

a) Address and legal status

The Company has registered to be a limited public company under the Public Company Limited Act with the Ministry
of Commerce on October 18, 1993, and its head office is located at 3388, New Petchburi Road, Bangkapi, Huaykwang,
Bangkok, Thailand.
b)  Nature the company’s operations

The company is a formulator and importer of pesticide.
c) Number of employees

As at December 31, 2002 and 2001, the company has 159 employees and 175 employees, respectively.
d)  Supplemental disclosures of expense information

Supplemental disclosures of expense information for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 are as

follows :
Thousand Baht
2002 2001
Depreciation 11,977 12,432
Employee benefit costs 43,163 38,979

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Basis for preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with and comply with accounting principles
generally accepted in Thailand and presented accordingly to the Instruction of the Department of Commercial Registration,
the Ministry of Commerce, for Public Limited Company.
2.2 Recognition of revenues and expenses

The Company recognizes the revenues on sales upon delivery of products and customer acceptance, net of
discounts (if any).

The Company recognizes other income and expenses on the accrual basis.
2.3 Allowance for doubtful accounts

The Company provides allowance for doubtful accounts equal to the estimated collection losses that may be
incurred in the collection of all receivables. The estimated losses are based on historical collection experience coupled with

a review of the current status of existing receivables.
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2.4 Inventories

Construction materials and other inventories are valued at cost (average method) or net realizable value, whichever
is lower.
2.5 Long-Term Investments in Shares of Related Company (General Investment)

Long-term investments in shares of related company is stated at cost. The Company recognizes gain or loss on
disposal of the investment in the statement of income and also impairment loss on the investment.
2.6 Property, Plant and Equipment And Depreciation

The Company depreciates its buildings and equipment acquired before 1986 by the declining balance method, and

buildings and equipment acquired after 1986 by the straight-ling method, over the estimated useful lives of the assets as

follows :
Years
Building 20
Machinery and equipment 5
Transportation equipment 5-10
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 5

Land not used in operation is valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower.
2.7 Impairment of Assets

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of an asset may not be recoverable. Whenever, the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, an
impairment loss is recognized in current operations.

2.8 Related companies

Companies are considered to be related if one company has the ability to control the other company or exercise
significant influence over the other company in making financial and/or operational decisions. Or, if the major shareholders
or executives management of both companies are the same persons.

2.9 Foreign currency conversions

Foreign currency assets and liabilities are converted into Thai Baht at rate of exchange ruling on the balance sheet
date. Transactions during the year are translated at rates prevailing on the transaction date.

Gains or losses on exchange are credited or charged to current operations.

The transactions which have been hedged by forward contract agreements are recorded at the forward contract rate.
Premium or discount on forward contract agreements are amortized to expenses or income over the period of each
contract.

2.10 Income tax

The Company records income tax expense, if any, based on the amount currently payable under the Revenue

Code.
2.11 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and deposits at financial institutions with an original maturity of 3 months

or less and excluded cash at banks which are used for guarantee.
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3. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED COMPANIES
A portion of the Company’s assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses across from transactions with certain related
companies, These companies are related through common shareholders and/or directorships, The effects of these transactions

have already been reflected in the financial statements. The transactions were carried out as follow :

Baht
Pricing Policy 2002 2001
Statements of income
Interest income
Plastic Precision Industry Co., Ltd.
(formerly name : Acron Plastic Industry Co., Ltd.) 2% - 7.5% p.a. 1,560,669 382,264
Guarantee income
Plastic Precision Industry Co., Ltd.
(formerly name : Acron Plastic Industry Co., Ltd.) Free of charge - -
Purchase
Nissho Iwai Corporation Market price 24,418,385 109,795,396
Rental
Kentex Properties Co., Ltd. Baht 130.43
(formerly name : Kentex Chemical Co., Ltd.) per sqg.m. 360,000 360,000
Outstanding balances at the balance sheet dates Baht
Baht

As at December As at December

31, 2002 31, 2001
Trade account receivable
Plastic Precision Industry Co., Ltd.
(formerly name : Acron Plastic Industry Co., Ltd.) - 10,385,718
Total - 10,385,718
Short-term loan
Plastic Precision Industry Co., Ltd.
(formerly name : Acron Plastic Industry Co., Ltd.) - 4,600,000
Total - 4,600,000
Accrud interest income
Plastic Precision Industry Co., Ltd.
(formerly name : Acron Plastic Industry Co., Ltd.) 750,959 141,427
Total 750,959 141,427
Long-term receivable and loan
Plastic Precision Industry Co., Ltd.
(formerly name : Acron Plastic Industry Co., Ltd.) 37,813,108 -
Total 37,813,108 -
Trade account payable - foreign
Nissho Iwai Corporation 1,952,811 14,558,380
74 Total 1,952,811 14,558,380
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4. TRADE ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE - OTHER COMPANIES
Baht

As at December

As at December

31, 2002 31, 2001

Accounts receivable - local 65,657,799 55,832,379
Notes receivable 35,725,359 51,737,275

Total 101,383,158 107,569,654
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts (6,845,200) (2,478,980)

Net 94,537,958 105,090,674
Aging of problem account receivables

Million Baht

As at December As at December

31, 2002 31, 2001
Over 3 to 6 months - 0.05
Over 6 to 12 months 0.02 0.32
Over 12 months 6.83 6.98
Total 6.85 7.35
Allowance for doubtful accounts 6.85 2.48
Number of problem account receivables 43 44

5. SHORT-TERM LOANS TO RELATED COMPANIES
Baht

As at December As at December

31, 2002 31, 2001
Short-term loans to Plastic Precision Industry Co., Ltd.

(formerly name : Acron Plastic Industry Co.,Ltd.)

Balance, beginning of period 4,600,000 9,262,000
Additional loan during the period 11,850,643 3,400,000
Deduction from receive during the period (4,700,000) (8,062,000)
Deduction from transfer to long-term loan (11,750,643)

Balance, end of period - 4,600,000

Short-term loans to Plastic Precision Industry Co., Ltd. (formerly name : Acron Plastic Industry Co.,Ltd.) charged interest
at the rate of 2-7.5% per annum and due at call. At the shareholders’ meeting held on April 23, 2001, the shareholders resolved
the credit line for financial support to such company amounting to Baht 10 million. In 2002, the Company transferred such loans

to present under “Non-current Assets” in the balance sheets (See note 7).
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6. INVENTORIES
Baht

As at December As at December

31, 2002 31, 2001
Finish goods 11,720,775 22,027,899
Work in process 2,033,297 2,167,820
Raw material and supplies 69,349,017 66,283,235
Total 83,103,089 90,478,954

7. LONG-TERM RECEIVABLE AND LOAN TO RELATED COMPANY
Baht

As at December As at December

31, 2002 31, 2001
Balance, beginning of period
Transfer from short-term loan and receivable 38,502,866
Deduction from receive during the period (689,758)
Balance, end of period 37,813,108
Less portion due within one year (9,000,000)
Net 28,813,108

The above long-term receivable and loan included account receivable, note receivable, short-term loan and accrued
interest income - Plastic Precision Industry Co., Ltd. (formerly name : Acron Plastic Industry Co.,Ltd.) at the amount of Baht
10,385,718, Baht 15,415,369, Baht 11,750,643 and Baht 951,136, respectively. Such company has committed to repay every
quarter from December 23, 2002 to December 1, 2005. The Company charged interest at 2% - 7.5% per annum, and it will not

charge interest on the above receivable and loan since January 1, 2003.

8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - NET

Baht
Balance Addition Deduction Balance,
December 31, 2001 December 31, 2002
At Cost
Land 11,462,000 - - 11,462,000
Building 93,803,218 - - 93,803,218
Machinery 33,804,702 483,879 - 34,288,581
Factory equipment 6,547,854 635,380 - 7,183,234
Furniture, Fixtures and office equipment 15,332,446 228,408 - 15,560,854
Vehicles 34,579,092 - 913,419 33,665,673
Total 195,529,312 1,347,667 913,419 195,963,560
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Baht
Balance Addition Deduction Balance,
December 31, 2001 December 31, 2002

Less accumulated depreciation
Building 35,842,896 4,561,287 - 40,404,183
Machinery 31,039,850 1,182,034 - 32,221,884
Factory equipment 2,569,586 510,204 - 3,079,790
Furniture, Fixtures and Office equipment 13,191,432 805,615 - 13,997,047
Vehicles 20,781,992 4,917,911 913,419 24,786,484

Total 103,425,756 11,977,051 913,419 114,489,388
Net 92,103,556 81,474,172

As at December 31, 2002 and 2001, land, building and machinery at the amount of Baht 64.86 million and Baht 69.42
million, respectively, were mortgaged as collateral against bank overdraft and loans from banks.
As at December 31, 2002, the Company has fully depreciated machinery, furniture fixture and office equipment, and

vehicles at the amount of Baht 30,411,500, Baht 10,804,996, Baht 2,023,230, respectively.

9. RESTRICTED CASH FIXED DEPOSITS
As at December 31, 2002 and 2001, deposits at banks has been pledged with banks to secure against loan from bank,

interest rate of deposits held at call with bank was 1.5% - 2.0% per annum.

10. SHORT-TERM LOANS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
Baht

As at December As at December

31, 2002 31, 2001
Liabilities under trust receipts 11,233,530 23,892,212
Total 11,233,530 23,892,212

As at December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Company has the facilities available with bank overdrafts and loans from bank
in amount of Baht 497 million and Baht 326 million, respectively, which bear interest at the rate of 8.25 per annum (2001 :
8.25% per annum) which are collateralized by land and buildings (Note 8) and certain directors.

In 2002, the Company carried interest on short-term loans at the average rate of 4.5% - 5.25% per annum.
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11. BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net profit (loss) attributable to shareholders by the weighted average

number of ordinary shares in issue during the period.

2002 2001
Net profit (loss) attributable to Common shareholders (Baht) 29,811,224 7,846,030
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue (Shares) 14,000,000 14,000,000
Basic earning per share (Baht per share) 213 0.56
12. BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Company’s segment information are as follows :
For the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001
Thousand Baht
Sales Hire Total
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001

Net Sales 484,423 435,246 267 330 484,690 435,576
Cost of sales (407,034) (371,387) (83) (105) (407,117) (371,492)
Gross Profit 77,389 63,859 184 225 77,573 64,084

Cost of sales is allocated to each segment by actual.

The Company sells its products in domestic only.

13. EMPLOYEE’S PROVIDENT FUND

The Company established a contributory registered provident fund in accordance with the provident fund Act, B.E.2530.
The provident fund plan was registered on May 29, 1997.

Under the plan, the employees contribute monthly the amounts equivalent 5% of their basic salaries. The Company
contributes at the rates of 5% of the employees basic salaries. The Company appointed a fund manager to manage the fund
in accordance with the terms and conditions prescribed in the Ministerial Regulation No.2 B.E. 2532 issued under the Provident
fund Act. B.E. 2530.

The Company’s contributions charged to expenses for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 amounted to Baht

1.15 million and Baht 1.09 million, respectively.

14. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to both a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.
Risks relating to significant financial instruments held by the company and its risk management policy are summarized as

follows.
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Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to trade and notes accounts receivable.

The Company’s prudent credit policy and its diversified customer. The maximum credit risk exposure is equal to the
book value of accounts receivable in the balance sheet.

Interest rate risk

The interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the
company’s operations and its cash flows The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to bank overdrafts
and short-term loan from financial institution with a floating interest rate, the details are set out in Note 10.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk, or funding risk, is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet
commitments associated with financial instruments. Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell financial assets quickly
at close to its fair value.

The Company’s financial assets comprises of cash, deposits at financial institutions, accounts receivable and
inventories which are liquid and able to sold at close to this fair value when the Company wishes to raise find.
Foreign currency risk

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk relates to its trust receipts and accounts payable foreign in US
dollars and amount due to related companies in Yen. The Company primarily utilizes forward exchange contracts with
maturity of less than one year to hedge exchange rate risk relating to the repayment of some of the trust receipts and
accounts payable foreign, However, the Company is also exposed to the effect of foreign exchange movements on its
remaining accounts payable foreign in US dollars and amount due to related in Yen which are currently not hedged by any
derivative financial instruments.

Forward exchange contracts outstanding on December 31, 2002 are summarized below.

Foreign Exchange rates Maturity
Currency Amount Baht/USD
Trust receipts accounts uSb 45,952 43.025 27-1-46

Forward exchange contracts outstanding on December 31, 2001 are summarized below.

Foreign Exchange rates Maturity
Currency Amount Baht/USD
Trust receipts accounts uSD 532,705 44.08 - 4572 2-1-45 to 8-5-45
Payable foreign usD 292,722 4410 - 45.57 7-1-45 to 7-5-45

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value is defined as the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between
knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. Fair values are obtained from quoted market prices or
discounted cash flow models.

The carrying values of almost of financial assets and liabilities is approximate their fair values except for long-term
investment, long-term receivable and loan to related company and withholding income tax for refund cannot be calculated

their fair values, accordingly, no disclose is made.
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15. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
As at December 31, 2002, the Company:-

a) was contingently liable for guarantee of purchase from a supplier and credit facilities granted from a bank of a
former subsidiary - Plastic Precision Industry Co., Ltd. (formerly name : Acron Plastic Industry Co., Ltd) totaling of Baht
33.49 million.

b)  has the contingent liability from issuing letter of guarantee by a local bank in the amount of Baht 0.27 million.
)] Has long-term lease agreement covering office space ending May 31, 2021. The rental charges amounted to Baht

30,000 per month\.

16. DIVIDENDS
Dividends payable are not accounted for until they have been ratified at the Shareholders’ Meeting.
The Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on April 29, 2002 authorized the dividends which appropriated from
net profit and pay to the shareholders on May 7, 2002, 14 million shares, Baht 0.55 each total amount of Baht 7.7 million.
The Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on April 23, 2001 authorized the dividends which appropriated from

net profit and pay to the shareholders on April 30, 2001, 14 million shares, Baht 2 each total amount of Baht 28 million.

17. NEW BASIS FOR PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND RECLASSIFICATION
Since 2002, the financial statements for the year 2002 are newly presented in accordance with the form of financial
statements for Public Limited Company which are promulgated by the Instruction of the Department of Commercial Registration,
the Ministry of Commerce, on September 14, 2001. Then the Company has changed the presentation of the financial statements

for the year 2001 for comparison with the financial statements for the year 2002.
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